REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
October 13, 2020
AGENDA
10:00 AM

CALL TO ORDER BY THE PRESIDENT
INVOCATION
1.

PASTOR WILLIE C. MCCULLUM OF NEW HOPE M. B. CHURCH

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PUBLIC HEARING
INTRODUCTIONS

PUBLIC COMMENTS
CONSENT AGENDA

2.

NOTE: "ALL MATTERS LISTED UNDER THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE
CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND WILL BE
ENACTED BY ONE MOTION IN THE FORM LISTED BELOW. THERE
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION
IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT
AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY."

RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE AMENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY
AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI
CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATATIVE HEARINGS HELD
SEPTEMBER 15, 2020 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2020-1275 2020-1276 2020-1277 2020-1278 2020-1279 2020-1280
2020-1281 2020-1351 2020-1352 2020-1354 2020-1355 2020-1356
2020-1357 2020-1358 2020-1380 2020-1381 2020-1382 2020-1384
2020-1385 2020-1391 2020-1392 2020-1395 2020-1403

RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE
MISSISSIPPI CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD
SEPTEMBER 29, 2020 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:



2020-1289
2020-1337
2020-1344
2020-1364
2020-1396
2020-1417
2020-1434

2020-1308
2020-1338
2020-1346
2020-1365
2020-1398
2020-1422
2020-1438

2020-1313
2020-1339
2020-1348
2020-1386
2020-1399
2020-1423

2020-1315
2020-1340
2020-1359
2020-1387
2020-1401
2020-1424

2020-1320
2020-1341
2020-1361
2020-1388
2020-1408
2020-1432

2020-1336
2020-1342
2020-1363
2020-1389
2020-1409
2020-1433

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND VW LANDSCAPE, LLC, TO CUT
GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY
CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE
TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO
MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2018-
2112 -160 EAST DAVIS STREET - $201.60. (WARD7) (HILLMAN,
LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND VW LANDSCAPE, LLC, TO CUT
GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY
CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE
TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO
MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2018-
1213 — 0 BRADLEY STREET/9 NORTH OF 228 BRADLEY STREET-
$960.00. (WARD 5) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND VW LANDSCAPE, LLC, TO CUT
GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY
CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE
TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO
MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2018-
1253 -303 BON AIR STREET -$1,345.00. (WARD 5) (HILLMAN,
LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND VW LANDSCAPE, LLC, TO
BOARD UP AND SECURE STRUCTURE(S) AND/OR CUT GRASS AND
WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC
HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE
ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2018-2023 — 716 KIRKLEY
DRIVE- $1,241.50. (WARD 2) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND JONES LANDSCAPE
CONTRACTOR SERVICES, LLC, TO CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE
TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE
ANNOTATED SECTION 21-9-11 FOR CASE #2019-1475 — 130 WEST LANE
DRIVE- $791.80. (WARD 4) (HILLIMAN, LUMUMBA)



10.

11.

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND ACA DEMOLITION & PROJECT
GROUP, LLC, TO DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND
DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS;
AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH
CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE
ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11
FOR CASE #2019-1569 - 3758 NORTHVIEW DRIVE - $5,000.00. (WARD 7)
(HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND VW LANDSCAPE, LLC, TO CUT
GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY
CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE
TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO
MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2020-
1118 — 170 DEL RIO STREET - $672.00. (WARD 3) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES

12.

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORARY RENAMING LAMAR STREET FROM PASCAGOULA STREET
TO COURT STREET ATTORNEY DENNIS SWEET DRIVE. (STOKES)

ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
AMENDING CHAPTER 126, ARTICLE VIII OF THE JACKSON CODE OF
ORINANCES TO ADD SECTION 126-359 REQUIRING POSTING OF
“REQUIRED RULES OF BEHAVIOR ON CITY BUSES” AND SECTION 126-
360 PROVIDING ENFORCEMENT THEREOF. (STOKES)

AMENDMENT TO JACKSON CODE OF ORDINANCES SECTION 110-28
PROCEDURES FOR THE ERECTION OF PUBLIC GATES TO INCLUDE
LANGUAGE FROM THE INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE, 2018 EDITION, AS
ADOPTED BY THE CITY OF JACKSON, DESCRIBING THE
ACCESSIBILITY AND DESIGN STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC ACCESS GATES
AND THE ABILITY OF EMERGENCY VEHICLES TO SAFELY PASS
THROUGH DURING TIMES OF POLICE AND FIRE EMERGENCIES.
(OWENS, LUMUMBA)

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE II, DIVISION 4 OF THE
JACKSON CODE OF ORDINANCES. (BANKS, TILLMAN)

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE IV OF THE JACKSON
CODE OF ORDINANCES. (A. HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF JACKSON AMENDING SECTION 118-480
OF THE JACKSON CODE OF ORDINANCES. (HOWARD, LUMUMBA)

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF JACKSON AMENDING CHAPTER 94 OF
THE JACKSON CODE OF ORDINANCES. (HOWARD, LUMUMBA)

ORDINANCE ACCEPTING MISSION HILL SUBDIVISION AND
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE FINAL PLAT OF SAID



20.

SUBDIVISION. (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDINANCE ACCEPTING LEFLEUR COURT SUBDIVISION AND
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE FINAL PLAT OF SAID
SUBDIVISION. (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

REGULAR AGENDA

21.
22.
23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

CLAIMS (HORTON, LUMUMBA)
PAYROLL (HORTON, LUMUMBA)

ORDER APPROVING MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE FOR
THE 2020 AUDIT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SAID
DOCUMENT. (HORTON, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO AMEND MASTER LEASE
PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH REGIONS
EQUIPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION. (HORTON, LUMUMBA)

ORDER RE-APPOINTING KIMBERLY HILLIARD TO THE HISTORIC
PRESERVATION BOARD. (LUMUMBA)

ORDER RE-APPOINTING JEFFREY S. SEABOLD TO THE JACKSON
HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD. (LUMUMBA)

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF JOANN JONES
TO THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION. (LUMUMBA)

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF SANDRA
GRIFFIN MCCALL TO THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION.
(LUMUMBA)

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF VERNON
HARTLEY TO THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION. (LUMUMBA)

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF ANTHONY
VERNACI TO THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION. (LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT

WITH DR. DOMINIKA PARRY, PRESIDENT OF 20C MISSISSIPPI, TO
SPEARHEAD A LEADERSHIP IN COMMUNITY RESILIENCE TASKFORCE
FUNDED BY THE NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES TO DEVELOP A
RESILIENCE PLAN FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON IN PREPARATION FOR
EXTREME TEMPERATURES. (BLAINE, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT
WITH DR. ANDRE HINES, ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF HEALTHCARE
ADMINISTRATION IN THE SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH AT JACKSON
STATE UNIVERSITY, TO SERVE AS FACILITATOR, ORGANIZING DATA
COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT FOR THE NATIONAL LEAGUE OF
CITIES LEADERSHIP IN COMMUNITY RESILIENCE TASKFORCE IN
PREPARATION FOR EXTREME TEMPERATURES IN THE CITY. (BLAINE,
LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING A NEW MASTER AGREEMENT WITH MUELLER
SYSTEMS, LLC TO PROVIDE SUPPORT FOR Mi.HOST SOFTWARE AND
METER DATA HOSTING FOR ONE YEAR. (CITY-WIDE) (BLAINE,
LUMUMBA)



34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

ORDER AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH KEYSTONE UTILITY
SYSTEMS, LLC TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR THE CITY
OF JACKSON AUTOMATED METERING INFRASTRUCTURE (AMI)
INCLUDING WATER METERS. (CITYWIDE) (BLAINE, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH YOLANDA WILSON, MD D/B/A JACKSON PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES
TO PROVIDE HEALTHCARE INFORMATION SERVICES TO THE CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI. (KIDD, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH DR. PAMELA SCOTT D/B/A SCOTT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES,
LLC, TO PROVIDE BREASTFEEDING EDUCATION INFORMATION
SERVICES TO THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI. (KIDD, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH DR. CINDY AYERS ELLIOTT DBA FOOTPRINT FARMS, LLC, TO
PROVIDE FRESH FOOD AND PRODUCE TO THE CITY OF JACKSON,
MISSISSIPPI. (KIDD, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION
TO NORTH MISSISSIPPI EDUCATION CONSORTIUM CHILD CARE
CLEAN + PROGRAM FOR PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT AND
CLEANING AND SANITIZING SUPPLIES. (KIDD, LUMUMBA)

ORDER RATIFYING THE REVISED RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI REQUESTING THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
AND ADMINISTRATION TO ADOPT A RESOLUTION TO DECLARE THE
NECESSITY FOR ISSUANCE OF STATE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS.
(KIDD, LUMUMBA)

ORDER ADOPTING A REVISED CITYWIDE RECORDS RETENTION
SCHEDULE FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPL. (A. HARRIS,
LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR'S SUBMISSION AND ACCEPTANCE
OF THE FY 2019 MISSISSIPPI OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY GRANT
PROGRAM APPLICATION (402), ADMINISTRATED BY THE STATE OF
MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY IN THE AMOUNT OF
$500,000.00. (DAVIS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT TO VARIOUS VENDORS FOR
THE JACKSON ZOO FROM OCTOBER 1, 2020 THROUGH SEPTEMBER
30, 2021. (WARD 5) (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH STAFFING INNOVATIONS INCORPORATION TO PROVIDE
TEMPORARY STAFFING SERVICES TO VARIOUS CITY DEPARTMENTS.
(SCOTT, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AMENDING THE CITY OF JACKSON’S COMPENSATION PLAN
TO PROVIDE CERTAIN SALARY INCREASES FOR RECRUITS AND
OFFICERS WITHIN THE CITY OF JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT.
(SCOTT, LUMUMBA)

ORDER RATIFYING AN EMERGENCY CONTRACT WITH HEMPHILL
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC., FOR THE WEST PORTER STREET
SEWER EMERGENCY REPAIRS. (WARD 7) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)



46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

ORDER RATIFYING AN EMERGENCY CONTRACT WITH HEMPHILL
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC., FOR THE ROBINSON ROAD SEWER
EMERGENCY REPAIRS. (WARD 5) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER RATIFYING AN EMERGENCY CONTRACT WITH HEMPHILL
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC., FOR THE LIVINGSTON ROAD
SEWER EMERGENCY REPAIRS. (WARD 3) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER  AUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT TO HEMPHILL
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC., FOR THE O.B. CURTIS WATER
TREATMENT PLANT MICRO SCREENS AND SLUICE GATES
EQUIPMENT PROJECT, CITY PROJECT NUMBER 19B0104, SRF# DWI-
1250008-01. (CITYWIDE) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO.1/FINAL TO THE
CONTRACT WITH DELTA CONSTRUCTORS, INC., FOR THE SEWER
REPAIR EMERGENCY RIDGEWOOD ROAD AND AT THE
INTERSECTION OF RIDGEWOOD ROAD AND SHEFFIELD DRIVE.
(WARD 1) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION
ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION SERVICES CONTRACT WITH EJES,
INC., FOR THE STATE STREET REHABILITATION PROJECT, FEDERAL
AID PROJECT NUMBER STP-6928-00(015) LPA/108077-701000, CITY
PROJECT NUMBER 19B4011. (WARD 2&3) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL GENERAL ENGINEERING
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH CORNERSTONE ENGINEERING, LLC,
FOR TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE WITH MAINTAINING THE WATER
TREATMENT FACILITIES AT O.B. CURTIS WTP & JH FEWEL WTP.
(CITYWIDE) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER RATIFYING TASK ORDER 4B UNDER THE CONSENT DECREE
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH BURNS & MCDONNELL
ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC., FOR CONSENT DECREE PROGRAM
MANGEMENT SERVICES. (CITYWIDE) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL GENERAL ENGINEERING
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH BURNS & McDONNELL ENGINEERING
COMPANY, INC., FOR CONSENT DECREE MODIFICATION SUPPORT
AND ASSOCIATED SERVICES, AND AUTHORIZING TASK ORDER 1A.
(CITYWIDE) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL GENERAL ENGINEERING
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WEI/AJA, LLC FOR CONSENT DECREE
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND AUTHORIZING TASK
ORDER 1A. (CITYWIDE) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO THE CONTRACT
WITH SIMMONS EROSION CONTROL, INC., FOR THE MEDGAR EVERS
BOULEVARD IMPROVEMENTS, CITY PROJECT NUMBER 18B4017.302.
(WARD 3) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)



56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

ORDER RESCINDING THE SEPTEMBER 15, 2020 ORDER ACCEPTING
THE BID OF COPELAND & JOHNS, INC., FOR THE BELHAVEN CREEK
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT CITY PROJECT NUMBER 15B5014.701.
(WARD 7) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER RATIFYING PROCUREMENT SERVICES WITH GRINER
DRILLING SERVICE, INC., FOR EMERGENCY REPAIRS TO THE TV
ROAD WELL. (WARD 4) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER RATIFYING PROCUREMENT SERVICES WITH GRINER
DRILLING SERVICE, INC., FOR EMERGENCY REPAIRS TO THE SIWELL
ROAD WELL. (WARD 4) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE TWO MISSISSIPPI
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PERFORMANCE BONDS
REQUIRED FOR THE EUBANKS CREEK INTERCEPTOR
REHABILITATION PROJECT. (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN
ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH SOUTHERN
CONSULTANTS, INC., FOR THE WESTBANK SEWER INTERCEPTOR
DAMAGE ASSESSMENT FROM THE FEBRUARY 2020 FLOODING EVENT.
(CITYWIDE) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING PAYMENT FOR ADDITIONAL LEGAL SERVICES
DURING FISCAL YEAR 2020 TO SUSAN RICHARDSON, ESQ. AND THE
LAW FIRM OF KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP FOR
REPRESENTATION OF THE CITY OF JACKSON IN UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA, ET AL. vs. THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, CASE NO.
3:12-¢v-790 TSL-MTP, U.S.D.C., S.D. MISS. AND OTHER RELATED
MATTERS AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES TO
SUSAN RICHARDSON AND THE LAW FIRM OF KILPATRICK TOWNSEND
& STOCKTON LLP FOR SAME FOR REPRESENTATION DURING FISCAL
YEAR 2021. (CITYWIDE) (WILLIAMS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHRORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, HOLMES COUNTY,
MISSISSIPPI, AND THE HOLMES COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT
FOR THE TEMPORARY HOUSING OF JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
ARRESTEES. (HOWARD, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHRORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, YAZOO COUNTY,
MISSISSIPPI, AND THE YAZOO COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT FOR
THE TEMPORARY HOUSING OF JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
ARRESTEES. (HOWARD, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF FULL AND FINAL SETTLEMENT
OF ALL CLAIMS IN THE MATTER OF “MOUNTAIN LAUREL ASSURANCE
COMPANY VS. THE CITY OF JACKSON, ET AL.” IN THE COUNTY COURT
OF THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI;
CIVILACTION NO.: 18-981. (HOWARD, LUMUMBA)

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
DECLARING A CRISIS OF VIOLENT CRIME AND A CALL FOR ACTION
TO ADDRESS THE VIOLENCE. (FOOTE)



66.

67.

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
SUPPORTING THE HELP OF DESIGNATED FEDERAL LAW
ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL WITHIN PRESCRIBED AUTHORITY AND
WITH THE HELP OF THE HINDS COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT IN
THE FIGHT AGAINST THE ESCALATING CRIME IN THE CITY OF
JACKSON. (STOKES)

ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
AUTHORIZING THE ADJUSTMENT OF THE HOURLY PAY OF THE
DESIGNATED OFFICERS OF THE JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT.
(STOKES)

DISCUSSION

68.
69.
70.
71.
72.
73.

74.

DISCUSSION: JACKSON ZOO (LINDSAY)

DISCUSSION: CHASTAIN (STOKES)

DISCUSSION: STATE TESTING (STOKES)

DISCUSSION: WARD 4 CONCERNS & SEWER ISSUES (STAMPS)
DISCUSSION: MENTAL HEALTH (STAMPS)

DISCUSSION: REVIEW AND CONTINUATION OF COVID-19 LOCAL
EMERGENCY (JACKSON CITY COUNCIL)

DISCUSSION: PUBLIC SAFETY CONCERNS & ISSUES (BANKS)

PRESENTATION

PROCILAMATION

RESOLUTIONS

REPORT FROM MEMBERS, MAYOR, DEPARTMENT DIRECTORS

ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADJOURNMENT
AGENDA ITEMS IN COMMITTEE



RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE
CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND
WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE AND
BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD SEPTEMBER 15, 2020 FOR THE

FOLLOWING CASES:
2020-1275 2020-1276 2020-1277 2020-1278 2020-1279 2020-1280
2020-1281 2020-1351 2020-1352 2020-1354 2020-1355 2020-1356
2020-1357 2020-1358 2020-1380 2020-1381 2020-1382 2020-1384
2020-1385 2020-1391 2020-1392 2020-1395 2020-1403

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended provides that a
governing authority shall conduct a hearing to determine whether property or parcels of land
located within a municipality is in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public

health, safety and welfare of the community; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended sets forth the
procedure for mailing and posting notice of the hearing; and

WHEREAS, hearings were held on the September 15, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the hearing officer determined that notice was provided in accordance with
Section 21-19-11 prior to the hearings; and

WHEREAS, after hearing testimony and reviewing evidence, the hearing officer made
findings and recommendations for adjudication concerning certain parcels as follows:

1) Case #2020-1275: Parcel #116-19 located at 172-74 TEXAS AVENUE: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $1000.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free
of any and all health hazards; cut grass and weeds.

2) Case #2020-1276 Parcel #119-531 located at 332 SEWANEE DRIVE: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free
of any and all health hazards; cut grass and weeds.



3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

Case #2020-1277: Parcel #306-344 located at 224 SANFORD STREET: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free
of any and all health hazards; cut grass and weeds.

Case #2020-1278: Parcel #306-293 located at 406 LINDSEY DRIVE: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free
of any and all health hazards; cut grass and weeds.

Case #2020-1279: Parcel #306-294 located at 408 LINDSEY DRIVE: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free
of any and all health hazards; cut grass and weeds.

Case #2020-1280: Parcel #124-83 located at 2505 WEST CAPITOL STREET: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free
of any and all health hazards; cut grass and weeds.

Case #2020-1281: Parcel #126-127 located at 345 FREDRICA AVENUE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cuiting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line. bushes, sapling and
removing of trash and debris, fallen tree, wooden boards, crates, appliance, building
materials, tree limbs, old furniture, old bricks, tire, Black Honda Accord, Gray Hyundai.

Case #2020-1351: Parcel #642-277 located at 5538 QUEEN MARY LANE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety. Ward 4



9)

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, saplings and
removing of trash and debris, tree limbs, old furniture, tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2020-1352: Parcel #164-1 located at 1141 UNIVERSITY BOULEVARD: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment

of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, saplings and
removing of trash and debris, wooden boards, crates, building materials, tree parts, tires,

clean curbside.

10) Case #2020-1354: Parcel #750-916 located at 47 AUTUMN HILL DRIVE: No

appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment

of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 1

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free
of any and all health hazards; cut grass and weeds.

11) Case #2020-1355: Parcel #859-295 located at 3933 LOST LAKE CIRCLE: No

appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free
of any and all health hazards; cut grass and weeds.

12) Case #2020-1356: Parcel #837-14 located at 2464 VERNON DRIVE.: No appearance

by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual

costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free
of any and all health hazards; cut grass and weeds.

13) Case #2020-1357: Parcel #837-13 located at 2454 VERNON DRIVE: No appearance

by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free
of any and all health hazards; cut grass and weeds.



14) Case #2020-1358: Parcel #837-15 located at 2425 VERNON DRIVE: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free
of any and all health hazards; cut grass and weeds.

15) Case #2020-1380: Parcel #645-469 located at 0 ELMS COURT CIRCLE
(FORMERLY 204): No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer
recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and
welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, saplings and
removing of trash and debris, tree limbs, tree parts, clean curbside.

16) Case #2020-1381: Parcel #626-116-1 located at 217 SYKES ROAD: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, saplings and
removing of trash and debris, fallen tree, wooden boards; crates, appliances, building
materials, tree limbs, old furniture, old bricks, tree parts, tires, clean curbside.

17) Case #2020-1382 Parcel #837-120 located at 2306 HICKORY DRIVE: After hearing
testimony from owner Melainda S McNamee, hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare; however,
interested parties shall be afforded fourteen (14) days to cure expiring September 29, 2020.
If there is a default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing officer recommends an
assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, saplings and
removing of trash and debris, fallen tree, wooden boards, crates, appliances, building
materials, old furniture, old bricks, tree limbs, tree parts, tires, clean curbside.

18) Case #2020-1384: Parcel #819-273 located at 3™ LOT SOUTH OF 1520 NORMAN
STREET: After hearing testimony from owner Dwight K Norman, SR, hearing officer
recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and
welfare; however, interested parties shall be afforded tfwenty-two (22) days to cure
expiring October 6, 2020. If there is a default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing
officer recommends an assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, saplings and
removing of trash and debris, fallen tree, wooden boards, crates, building materials, old
bricks, tree limbs, tree parts, tires, clean curbside.



19) Case #2020-1385: Parcel #819-275 located at 0 LOT SOUTH OF 1520 NORMAN
STREET: After hearing testimony from owner Dwight K Norman, SR, hearing officer
recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and
welfare; however, interested parties shall be afforded twenty-two (22) days to cure
expiring October 6, 2020. If there is a default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing
officer recommends an assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, saplings and
removing of trash and debris, fallen tree, wooden boards, crates, building materials, tree
limbs, old bricks, tree limbs, tree parts, tires, clean curbside.

20) Case #2020-1391: Parcel #836-12 located at 156 PLUMMER CIRCLE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, sapling and
removing of trash and fallen tree, wooden boards, crates, appliances, building materials,
tree limbs, old furniture, old bricks, tree parts, tires, clean curbside.

21) Case #2020-1392: Parcel #836-14 located at 161 PLUMMER CIRCLE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, sapling and
removing of trash and fallen tree, wooden boards, crates, appliances, building materials,
tree limbs, old furniture, old bricks, tree parts, tires, clean curbside.

22) Case #2020-1395: Parcel #859-273 located at 4107 RAINEY ROAD: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house and cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line,
bushes, wooden boards, appliances, building materials, tree limbs, old furniture, old bricks,

tree parts, tires. Clean curbside.

23)Case #2020-1403: Parcel #709-189 located at 200 DELMAR STREET: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment

of actual costs and a penalty of $1250.00. Ward 2

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds bushes, shrubbery, bushes, saplings, and
removing of trash, debris, tree parts, tires, clean curbside.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 09/15/2020
DATE

POINTS _ COMMENTS

This is the Community Improvement regular agenda for the City Council authority
to clean private property.

2.
1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life
3.
All City of Jackson residents
4,
The cleaning of the private properties listed on the agenda will remove threats to the
| health and safety and welfare of surrounding residents.
|
5. |
| To be determined pending execution of contracts.
6.
CITYWIDE
7.
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
| COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION
8.
| To be determined pending execution of contracts.
9.
| COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDS
GENERAL FUNDS
' 10.
| ABE % WAIVER yes _  no _ N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
| WBE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A
'| HBE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
| NABE % WAIVER yes _ no ____ N/A

Revised 2-

.



200 South President Strect
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Choke A. Lumumba
Via: Jordan Hillman

Director, Planning and Development

From : Community Improvement
Planning and Development
DATE: September 15, 2020

Re: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcel of real property in the
City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11
of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your consideration.



Office of the City Attorney

455 East Capitol Street

Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY “*

This RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE
CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND
WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE AND
BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD SEPTEMBER 15, 2020 FOR THE
FOLLOWING CASES:

2020-1275  2020-1276  2020-1277  2020-1278  2020-1279  2020-1280
2020-1281  2020-1351  2020-1352  2020-1354  2020-1355  2020-1356
2020-1357  2020-1358  2020-1380  2020-1381  2020-1382  2020-1334
2020-1385  2020-1391  2020-1392  2020-1395  2020-1403

i

is legdlly sufficientfor plicement in NOVUS Agenda.
yiorp g

;11 .{

v | i

< 4 7 ;’_1 —— 7"
~ 4 /W

Tiniothy Hotvabd, Cirv-Atforney

Chandra Gayten, Deputy City Attorney

Y Z

DATE



RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE
CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND
WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE AND
BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD SEPTEMBER 29, 2020 FOR THE

FOLLOWING CASES:

2020-1289 2020-1308 2020-1313 2020-1315 2020-1320 2020-1336
2020-1337 2020-1338 2020-1339 2020-1340 2020-1341 2020-1342
2020-1344 2020-1346 2020-1348 2020-1359 2020-1361 2020-1363
2020-1364 2020-1365 2020-1386 2020-1387 2020-1388 2020-1389
2020-1396 2020-1398 2020-1399 2020-1401 2020-1408 2020-1409
2020-1417 2020-1422 2020-1423 2020-1424 2020-1432 2020-1433

2020-1434 2020-1438

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended provides that a governing
authority shall conduct a hearing to determine whether property or parcels of land located within
a municipality is in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety

and welfare of the community; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended sets forth the procedure for
mailing and posting notice of the hearing; and

WHEREAS, hearings were held on September 29, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the hearing officer determined that notice was provided in accordance with
Section 21-19-11 prior to the hearings; and

WHEREAS, after hearing testimony and reviewing evidence, the hearing officer made findings
and recommendations for adjudication concerning certain parcels as follows:

1) Case #2020-1289: Parcel #119-96 located at 415 HOLDEN STREET: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, saplings and
removing of trash and debris, old furniture and clean curbside.

2) Case #2020-1308: Parcel #306-340 located at 216 SANFORD STREET: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual

costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4



3)

4)

5)

6)

7

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, saplings, and
removing of trash and debris, wooden boards, crates, appliances, tree limbs, old furniture,
old bricks, tires, blue dodge and clean curbside.

Case #2020-1313: Parcel #119-529 located at 328 SEWANEE DRIVE: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds shrubbery, fence line, bushes, saplings and
removing of trash and debris, tree limbs, tree parts, tires and clean curbside.

Case #2020-1315 Parcel #127-113 located at 248 FREDRICA AVENUE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of
actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, saplings and
removing of trash and debris, wooden boards, crates, building materials, tree limbs, old
furniture, tires and clean curbside.

Case #2020-1320: Parcel #642-144 located at 5421 QUEEN MARY LANE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, buses, sapling and removing
of trash and debris, tree limbs, tree parts and clean curbside.

Case #2020-1336: Parcel #124-46 located at 126 FREDRICA AVENUE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

Case #2020-1337 Parcel #144-204 located at 518 ROSE STREET (AB): No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards. cut grass and weeds.



8)

9)

Case #2020-1338: Parcel #149-52 located at 515 ROSE STREET: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated
as a menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a

penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

Case #2020-1339: Parcel #116-88 located at 159 LOUISIANA AVENUE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety, and welfare. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

10) Case #2020-1340: Parcel #130-41 located at 1537 WEST CAPITOL STREET: No

appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual

costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

11) Case #2020-1341: Parcel #816-33 located at 1237 ZEPHYR ROAD: No appearance

by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards; cut grass and weeds.

12) Case #2020-1342: Parcel #639-38 located at 4402 WELOTA DRIVE: No appearance

by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards; cut grass and weeds.

13) Case #2020-1344: Parcel #642-167 located at 5428 QUEEN MARY LANE: After

hearing testimeny rom owner JAMES H.o KING. hearing ofticer recommends that the



property be adjudicated as o menace 1w public health. safety. and weltwre: however.
interested partics shall be afforded three 13y weeks w cure expiring October 20, 2020, It
there is a detault and the City proceeds with cleaning. hearing of ficer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to pablic health, safety and wellare with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. \ aid

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, saplings and
removing of trash and debris, crates, tree limbs, tree parts, Red PU, White GMC -PU
Truck, Gray Toyota and Blue Station-Wagon and clean curbside.

14) Case #2020-1346: Parcel #642-181 located at 208 QUEEN ANNE LANE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, saplings and
removing of trash and debris and clean curbside.

15) Case #2020-1348: Parcel #119-530 located at 330 SEWANEE DRIVE: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, saplings, weeds and
removing of trash and debris, tree limbs, tree parts and clean curbside.

16) Case #2020-1359: Parcel #130-13 located at 1585 WEST CAPITOL STREET (AC):
After hearing testimony from owner KASS WELCHLIN, hearing officer recommends
that the property be adjudicated as a menace (o public health. safety. and weltare:
however. interested parties shall be aftorded ninety (90) days to demolish structuregsy by
December 28, 2020. 1f there is a delault and the City proceeds with cleaning. hearing
officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as @ menace to public health. safery
and wellare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards; cut grass and weeds.

17) Case #2020-1361: Parcel #642-602 located at 485 WEST LANE DRIVE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, saplings, and
removing of trash and debris, wooden boards, crates, appliances, building materials, tree
limbs, old furniture, old bricks, tree parts and clean curbside.



18) Case #2020-1363: Parcel #622-253 located at 3136 REVERE STREET: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

19) Case #2020-1364: Parcel #616-272 located at 2875 REVERE STREET: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

20) Case #2020-1365: Parcel #843-164 located at 4544 SANDLEWOOD DRIVE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

21)Case #2020-1386: Parcel #839-756 located at 3368 FLEETWOOD DRIVE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

22)Case #2020-1387: Parcel #839-757 located at 3362 FLEETWOOD DRIVE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

23) Case #2020-1388: Parcel #839-749 located at 3355 FLEETWOOD DRIVE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property



be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

24) Case #2020-1389: Parcel #616-242 located at 2864 REVERE STREET: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

25) Case #2020-1396: Parcel #422-2 located at 816 WEST MAYES STREET: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

26) Case #2020-1398: Parcel #616-269 located at 2863 REVERE STREET: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

27) Case #2020-1399: Parcel #616-123 located at 2616 REVERE STREET: Aficr hearing
testimony from owner PETER SMITH. hearing officer recommends that the property he
adjudicated as a menace o public health, safety . and welfare: however. interested parties
shadl be alforded seven 71 days o enter into repair agreement expiring October 6, 2020,
[ there s a detault und the City proceeds with cleaning. hearing wtticer recommends that
the property be adjudicated as a4 menace o public health, safety and wellure with
assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. W ard &

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.



28) Case #2020-1401: Parcel #425-620 located at 1016-18 EMINENCE ROW: After
hearmg testimeny from owner EVELYN & LEWIS SANDERS. hearing ofticer
recommends that the praperty be adiudicated as « menace to public health. safety. and

welfare: however, interested  partics <hall be afforded ninety (900 days to demolish
structurecs) expiring December 28. 2020, 1t there 1~ a defaudt and the Uity proceeds with
cleaning. heuring otficer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace o
public health, safeny and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00.
W ard

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

29) Case #2020-1408: Parcel #616-125 located at 2626 REVERE STREET: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, sapling and
removing of trash and debris, fallen tree, wooden boards, crates, appliances, building
materials, tree limbs, old furniture, old bricks, tires, and clean curbside.

30) Case #2020-1409: Parcel #616-231 located at 2736 REVERE STREET': No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, saplings and
removing of trash and debris, fallen tree. wooden boards, crates, appliances, building
materials, tree limbs, old furniture, old bricks, tree parts, tires, and clean curbside.

31) Case #2020-1417 Parcel #616-268 located at 2857 REVERE STREET: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

32) Case #2020-1422: Parcel #59-10-31 located at 1609 ADELLE COURT: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7



Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

33) Case #2020-1423: Parcel #572-54 located at 5045 RIVERWOQOD CIRCLE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward 1

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

34) Case #2020-1424: Parcel #433-116 located at 4645 NORMANDY DRIVE: Ancr
heartng testimony from owner ROGELIO SOLIS. hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated @y « menace 1o public health. safety and welttare: however,
interested parties shall be afforded seven (71 days to enter into repadr agreement eapiring
October 6. 2020. 11 there is a detuult and the City proceeds with cleaning. hearing officer
recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and
wellure with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. W urd 1}

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway. tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

35)Case #2020-1432 Parcel #108-4-26 located at 2442 ELEANOR AVENUE: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

36) Case #2020-1433: Parcel #101-218 located at 1253 GENTRY STREET: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health. safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.



37)Case #2020-1434: Parcel #423-208 located at 3117 JAMES HILL STREET: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

38) Case #2020-1438: Parcel #60-52 located at 1705 NORTH LAMAR STREET: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety and welfare with assessment of actual

costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to insure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards, and cut grass and weeds.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above parcels be adjudicated a menace to public
health, safety and welfare as recommended by the hearing officer.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a copy of the notices mailed and posted to owners
and interested parties of the above parcels shall be included in the minutes along with this
resolution pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Administration shall be authorized to remedy
conditions on the parcels posing a threat to public health, safety and welfare using municipal
resources or contract labor if the owners fail to do so.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the adjudication of penalties, if any, shall be
reserved until such time that a resolution is approved assessing actual costs.

ITEM#
AGENDA



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 09/29/2020

DATE

COMMENTS

This is the Community Improvement regular agenda for the City Council authority
to clean private property.

2,
1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affectéc
All City of Jackson residents
| The cleaning of the private properties listed on the agenda will remove threats to the
health and safety and welfare of surrounding residents.
S.
To be determined pending execution of contracts.
6.
| cITYWIDE
7.
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
| COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DEPARTMENT
8.
To be determined pending execution of contracts.
9,
| COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDS
| GENERAL FUNDS
10.
| ABE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ N/A
| AABE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
% WAIVER yes _  no ___ N/A

| NABE

8

Revised 204




200 South President Strect
Post Office Box 17
Jackson. Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Choke A. Lumumba
Via: Jordan Hillman

Director, Planning and Development

From: Community Improvement
Planning and Development
DATE: September 29, 2020

Re: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcel of real property in the
City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11
of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street

Post Office Box 2779

Jackson. Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY '.
BPBeQm——=—=esT 1 T oo = coues e e LA T Sy e I

AN

This RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE C
CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND &
WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE AND
BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD SEPTEMBER 29, 2020 FOR THE
FOLLOWING CASES:

2020-1289  2020-1308  2020-1313  2020-1315  2020-1320  2020-1336
2020-1337  2020-1338  2020-1339  2020-1340  2020-1341  2020-1342
2020-1344  2020-1346  2020-1348  2020-1359  2020-1361  2020-1363
2020-1364  2020-1365  2020-1386  2020-1387  2020-1388  2020-1389
2020-1396  2020-1398  2020-1399  2020-1401  2020-1408  2020-1409
2020-1417  2020-1422  2020-1423  2020-1424  2020-1432  2020-1433
2020-1434  2020-1438
is legdlly sufficient f}u’"p‘!acement in NOVUS Agenda.

\fﬁ X EV/ 0/ 7 /'70
Timothy ﬁqward, City Attorney DATE

Chandra Gayten, Depury City Attorney (. §




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND VW LANDSCAPE LLC TO CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11
FOR CASE #2018-2112 - 160 EAST DAVIS STREET - $201.60 — WARD 7

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2019, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution declaring
certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and
welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an administrative hearing
held on January 15, 2019 for Case 2018-2112 located in Ward 7 of the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, VW LANDSCAPE LLC appeared next on the rotation list and through its
representative, Victor Williams Esg, agreed to cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and
saplings; remove trash, debris, tires, fallen tree parts, wooden boards, crates, appliances, old
furniture, building materials, old bricks and clean curbside; and remedy conditions constituting a
menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at 160 EAST DAVIS STREET for the sum

of $201.60; and

WHEREAS, VW LANDSCAPE LLC has a principal office address of 322 Fredrica
Avenue, Jackson Mississippi 39209.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
VW LANDSCAPE LLC to cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 160
EAST DAVIS STREET deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $201.60 shall be paid
to VW LANDSCAPE LLC for the services provided from funds budgeted for the Division.



_CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 0

9/16/2020
DATE

| 10.

POINTS

I's, Il.a"-'i 201 __

“Revised 2-04

COMMENTS

This item provides for the boarding up, cutting of grass and weeds and removing of
trash and debris for cases adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is
asking that the Mayor be authorized to execute & contract for the completion of the
| work to improve public health, safety and welfare.

1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

All City of Jackson residents

residents.

The cleaning of the private properties will improve the conditions of communities
and will also remove threats to the health, safety and welfare of surrounding

To be determined pending execution of contracts.

) | CITYWIDE

| PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

| $201.60

GENERAL FUNDING
| (001-444.70-6447)

ABE
| AABE
| WBE
HBE
| NABE

%
%
%
%
%

WAIVER
WAIVER
WAIVER
WAIVER
WAIVER

yes _
yes
yes
yes
yes

LTI

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

i




200 Sonth President Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: September 16, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
WILLIAMS, VICTOR/dba/V W LANDSCAPE LLC for the cutting of grass and weeds, and
removal of trash and debris for certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to
be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi
Code. Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the execution of contracts from
project select and awarded to the said contractor for the following case #2018-2112.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

r%-‘
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY %3*

A

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND VW LANDSCAPE LLC TO CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; (¢ el
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-9-11

FOR CASE #2018-2112 - 160 EAST DAVIS STREET - $201.60 - WARD 7 is legally sufficient

/“/7{/?@

DATE

2y Howar > ‘ityAttom_ey -
* L\
Chandra Gayten,Peputy City Attorney /=



ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE,
CITY OF JACKSON AND VW LANDSCAPE LLC TO CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11
FOR CASE #2018-1213 - 0 BRADLEY STREET/9 NORTH OF 228 BRADLEY STREET —

$960.00 - WARD 5

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2019, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution declaring
certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and
welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an administrative hearing
held on June 19, 2018 for Case 2018-1213 located in Ward 5 of the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, VW LANDSCAPE LLC appeared next on the rotation list and through its
representative, Victor Williams Esq, agreed to cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence link, bushes, and
saplings; remove trash, debris, tires, fallen tree parts, wooden boards, crates, appliances, old
furniture, building materials, old bricks and clean curbside; and remedy conditions constituting a
meénace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at 0 BRADLEY STREET/9 NORTH OF
228 BRADLEY STREET for the sum of $960.00; and

WHEREAS, VW LANDSCAPE LLC has a principal office address of 322 Fredrica
Avenue Jackson, Mississippi 39209.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
VW LANDSCAPE LLC to cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 0
BRADLEY STREET/9 NORTH OF 228 BRADLEY STREET deemed to be a menace to public health,

safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $960.00 shall be paid
to VW LANDSCAPE LLC for the setvices provided from funds budgeted for the Division.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 09/16/2020
DATE

13 1C] |

10.

pL . - T8

“Revised 2-04

POINTS

COMMENTS

This item provides for the boarding up, cutting of grass and weeds and removing of
trash and debris for cases adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is
asking that the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the
work to improve public health, safety and welfare,

I. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

All City of Jackson residents

The cleaning of the private properties will improve the conditions of communities
and will also remove threats to the health, safety and welfare of surrounding
residents.

To be determined pending execution of contracts.

' | CITYWIDE

| PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
| COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

%
%
%
%
%

WAIVER

WAIVER
WAIVER
WAIVER

yes ___
yes
yes ___
yes
yes __

BN

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

T




Department of Planring and Development 200 South Pregsident Strect
Post Office Box {7

Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: September 16, 2020
Ref: | Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
WILLIAMS, VICTOR/dba/V W LANDSCAPE LLC for the the cutting of grass and weeds, and
removal of trash and debris for certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to
be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi
Code. Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the execution of contracts from
project select and awarded to the said contractor for the following case #2018-1213.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601)960-1756

X
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY . %

ﬁ%

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND VW LANDSCAPE LLC TO CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-9-11
FOR CASE #2018-1213 .0 BRADLEY STREET/9 NORTH OF 228 BRADLEY STREET -
$960j70 - WARD § is Jegally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

fi

l""’ | | (8] 7]
Ti . i, City Attorney DATE
ayte eputy City Attorney Cc-




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND VW LANDSCAPE LLC TO CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND C
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 A
FOR CASE #2018-1253 — 303 BON AIR STREET - $1,345.00 - WARD 5

WHEREAS, on September 11, 2018, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution
declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health,
safety, and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an
administrative hearing held on July 10, 2018 for Case 2018-1253 located in Ward 5 of the City of

Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, VW LANDSCAPE LLC appeared next on the rotation list and through its
representative, Victor Williams Esq, agreed to cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and
saplings; remove trash, debris, tires, fallen tree parts, wooden boards, crates, appliances, old
furniture, building materials, old bricks and clean curbside; and remedy conditions constituting a
menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at 303 BON AIR STREET for the sum of

$1,345.00; and
WHEREAS, VW LANDSCAPE LLC has a principal office address of 322 Fredrica
Avenue, Jackson Mississippi 39209.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
VW LANDSCAPE LLC to cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 303
BON AIR STREET deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $1,345.00 shall be paid
to VW LANDSCAPE LLC for the services provided from funds budgeted for the Division.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 09/16/2020

DATE
POINTS COMMENTS
This item provides for the boarding up, cutting of grass and weeds and removing of
trash and debris for cases adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is
asking that the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the
work to improve public health, safety and welfare.
2.
1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life
3. -
| All City of Jackson residents
| 4.
The cleaning of the private properties will improve the conditions of communities
| and will also remove threats to the health, safety and welfare of surrounding
residents.
5 _
| To be determined pending execution of contracts.
6.
| CITYWIDE
7.
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION
8.
$ 1,345.00
9.
GENERAL FUNDING
(001-444.70-6447)
10. :
| ABE % WAIVER yes _  no ___ N/A
| AABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ NA
WBE % WAIVER yes __  no _ N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes __ no N/A
| NABE % WAIVER yes _  no N/A

Revised 2- B



3‘f Jl! "“\\
Department of Planning and Development *’ a7, i 200 South President Street
|} g Post Office Box 17
O Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: September 16, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
WILLIAMS, VICTOR/dba/V W LANDSCAPE LLC for the the cutting of grass and weeds, and
removal of trash and debris for certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to
be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi
Code. Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the execution of contracts from
project select and awarded to the said contractor for the following case #2018-1253.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

=

4 S
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNESF,"/? %,

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN c
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND VW LANDSCAPE LLC TO CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; “ &
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-9-11

FOR CASE #2018-1253 - 303 BON AIR STREET - $1,345.00 - WARD 5 is legally sufficient

for pliyrement in NOVUS Agenda.

(0/7) 2o
DATE




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND VW LANDSCAPE LLC TO BOARD UP AND SECURE
STRUCTURE(S) AND/OR CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS;
AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A
MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO
MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2018-2023 — 716

KIRKLEY DRIVE - $1,241.50 - WARD 2

WHEREAS, on May 14, 2019, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution declaring
certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and
welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an administrative hearing
held on December 18, 2018 for Case 2018-2023 located in Ward 2 of the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;
‘and

WHEREAS, VW LANDSCAPE LLC appeared next on the rotation list and through its
representative, Victor Williams Esq, agreed to board up and secure structure(s) and/or cut grass,
weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash, debris, tires, fallen tree parts,
wooden boards, crates, appliances, old furniture, building materials, old bricks and clean curbside;
and remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at
716 KIRKLEY DRIVE for the sum of $1,241.50; and

WHEREAS, VW LANDSCAPE LLC has a principal office address of 322 Fredrica
Avenue, Jackson Mississippi 39209.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
VW LANDSCAPE LLC to cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 716
KIRKLEY DRIVE deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $1,241.50 shall be paid
to VW LANDSCAPE LLC for the services provided from funds budgeted for the Division.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 09/16/2020

DATE
POINTS COMMENTS
1L | - Pu
This item provides for the boarding up, cutting of grass and weeds and removing of
trash and debris for cases adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is
asking that the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the
work to improve public health, safety and welfare.
2.
1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life
3.
| All City of Jackson residents
4,
The cleaning of the private properties will improve the conditions of communities
and will also remove threats to the health, safety and welfare of surrounding
residents.
5. .
To be determined pending execution of contracts.
6.
| CITYWIDE
7.
| PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION
8.
| $1,241.50
9, '
| GENERAL FUNDING
(001-444.70-6447)
10. .
| ABE % WAIVER yes _ no _ _ N/A
| AABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
| WBE % WAIVER yes _ mno N/A
| HBE % WAIVER yes __ no _ N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes . no N/A




200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: September 16, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
WILLIAMS, VICTOR/dba/V W LANDSCAPE LLC for the board-up and securing of
structure(s) and/or the cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain
parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety
and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we respectfully request
that you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said
contractor for the following case #2018-2023.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jacksen, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNE "%

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN (
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND VW LANDSCAPE LLC TO CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; <
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-9-11
FOR CASE #2018-2023 - 716 KTRKLEY DRIVE - $1,241.50 - WARD 2 is legally sufficient

e _Jo /7)%

DATE




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND JONES LANDSCAPE AND CONTRACTOR SERVICES
LLC TO CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY
CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO
PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE
ANNOTATED SECTION 21-9-11 FOR CASE #2019-1475 — 130 WEST LANE DRIVE -

$791.80 - WARD 4

WHEREAS, on November 26, 2019, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution
declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health,
safety, and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an
administrative hearing held on November 5, 2019 for Case 2019-1475 located in Ward 4 of the

City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are

rotated; and

WHEREAS, JONES LANDSCAPE AND CONTRACTOR SERVICES LLC
appeared next on the rotation list and through its representative, Donald M. Jones, agreed to cut
grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash, debris, tires, wooden
boards, appliances, fumniture, building materials, tree parts, tires, all inoperative vehicles (front
and back); and clean curbside; and remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and
welfare for the parcel located at 130 West Lane Drive for the sum of $791.80; and

WHEREAS, JONES LANDSCAPE AND CONTRACTOR SERVICES LLC has a
principal office address of 3172 Bilgray Drive, Jackson Mississippi 39212.

IT 1S, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract
with JONES LANDSCAPE AND CONTRACTOR SERVICES LLC to cut vegetation and
remedy conditions on the property located at 130 West Lane Drive deemed to be a menace to

public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $791.80 shall be paid
to JONES LANDSCAPE AND CONTRACTOR SERVICES LLC for the services provided

from funds budgeted for the Division.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 05/20/2020

POINTS -
1. | Brief Description/Purpose

2. Pubhc Policy Inmitiative

Youth & Education

Crime Prevention

Changes in City Government
Neighborhood Enhancement
Economic Development
Infrastructure and Transportation
Quality of Life

3. Who will be affected

NomawNo

DATE

COMMENTS e
This item provides for the boarding up, cutting of grass and weeds and removing of
trash and debris for cases adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is
asking that the Mayor be autborized to execute a contract for the completion of the
work to improve public health, safety and welfare.

1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

All City of Jackson residents

| Benefits
| |

| The cleaning of the private properties will improve the conditions of communities

and will also remove threats to the health, safety and welfare of surrounding
residents.

5. Schedule (beginning date)
l

To be determined pending execution of contracts.

|' 6. | Location:

' = WARD '

»  CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)

CITYWIDE

= Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
= City Department —J
| PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
» SO sulaiit — COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION
8. | COST
$ 791.80 _ )
9. | Source of Funding |
¢ General Fund
=  Grant | GENERAL FUNDING
= Bond = (001-444.70-6447)
a«  Other 3
| 10. | EBO participation |
| ABE N % WAIVER yes ~ no N/A
' AABE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A
| WBE % WAIVER yes  no _ N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes _ mo _ N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A

“Revised 2-04




200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17

Department of Planning and Development
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Chokwe A, Lumumba

FROM: Jordan Hillman,
é Director Planning and Development

DATE: March 24, 2020

Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with JONES,
DONALD/dba/ JONES LANDSCAPE AND CONTRACTOR SERVICES LLC.,, for the cutting
of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain parcels of real property in the
City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Section

21-19-11 of Mississippi Code.

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the execution of contracts from project
select and awarded to the said contractor for the following case #2019-1475.

Thank you for your prompt consideration in this matter.



ice of the Ci rne t Capitol Street
Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
LC=sellls e - = — =

3
This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND JONES LANDSCAPE AND CONTRACTOR SERVICES
LLC TO CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY
CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO

PUBLIC HEATH, SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE
ANNOTATED SECTION 21-9-11 FOR CASE #2019-1475- 130 WEST LANE- $791.80 -

WARIB)4 is legally suffieicnt for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

U :\__’2:1}’ f (“ . - ) \ )"“/'/3; 2
Timothy Howard, City Attorney Date
Chandra Gayten, Deputy City Attorney




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND ACA DEMOLITION & PROJECT GROUP, LLC TO
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY. CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-9-11 FOR CASE #2020-1569 — 3758 NORTHVIEW DRIVE -~ $5,000.00 -

WARD 7

WHEREAS, on March 3, 2020, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution declaring
certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and
welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an administrative hearing
held on January 14, 2020 for Case 2020-1569 located in Ward 7 of the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, ACA DEMOLITION & PROJECT GROUP, LLC appeared next on the
rotation list and through its representative, Elton Smith, agreed to demolish structure, foundation,
steps, driveway and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash,
debris, tires, , crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; clean curbside;
and remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at
3758 NORTHVIEW DRIVE for the sum of $5,000.00; and

WHEREAS, ACA DEMOLITION & PROJECT GROUP, LLC has a principal office
address of 120 Hillcroft Place, Jackson Mississippi 39211.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
ACA DEMOLITION & PROJECT GROUP, LLC to demolish structure, foundation, steps,
driveway and/or cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 3758 NORTHVIEW
DRIVE deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $5,000.00 shall be
paid to ACA DEMOLITION & PROJECT GROUP, LLC for the services provided from funds

budgeted for the Division.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET  08/19/2020

DATE
POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Deseription/

: This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,
driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that the Mayor be
authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public
health, safety and welfare.

2.
1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life
3. 1
| All City of Jackson residents
4.
The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
| conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the
public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and communities.
5.
| To be determined pending execution of contracts.
6.
| WARD 7
7.
| PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
| COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT UNIT
8.
| $5,000.00
9. |
GENERAL FUNDS
| (001-444.70-6485)
10. ]
| ABE % WAIVER yes _ mno __ N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
| WBE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
| HBE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes _  no ___ N/A

Revised 2-04



200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planeing and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: August 19, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with SMITH,
ELTON/dba/AcA DEMOLITION & PROJECT GROUP, LLC for the demolition and removal of
structural (s), foundation, steps, driveway, and/ot the cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of
trash and debris for certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a

menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code.
Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the execution of contracts from project
select and awarded to the said contractor for the following case #2020-1569.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND ACA DEMOLITION & PROJECT GROUP, LLC TOC&
DEMOLISH STRUCTURE FOUNDATION, STEPS AND DRIVEWAY; CUT GRASS
AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-9-11 FOR CASE #2020-1569 - 3758 NORTHVIEW DRIVE - $5,000.00 -
WARD 7 is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

7)o )2p
DATE

- r ,é'ityAtrrn;j-———- ____ :
;ayten, Deputy City Attorney (e



NG
—
Q\ _\/?J

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND VW LANDSCAPE LLC TO CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11
FOR CASE #2020-1118 — 170 DEL RIO STREET - $672.00 - WARD 3

WHEREAS, on August 18, 2020, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution
declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health,
safety, and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an
administrative hearing held on June 30, 2020 for Case 2020-1118 located in Ward 3 of the City of

Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Planning and Development
Department has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of
conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare are rotated;

and

WHEREAS, VW LANDSCAPE LLC appeared next on the rotation list and through its
representative, Victor Williams Esq, agreed to cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and
saplings; remove trash, debris, tires, fallen tree parts, wooden boards, crates, appliances, old
furniture, building materials, old bricks and clean curbside; and remedy conditions constituting a
menace to public health and welfare for the parcel located at 170 DEL RIO STREET for the sum of

$672.00; and

WHEREAS, VW LANDSCAPE LLC has a principal office address of 322 Fredrica
Avenue, Jackson Mississippi 39209.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
VW LANDSCAPE LLC to cut vegetation and remedy conditions on the property located at 170
DEL RIO STREET deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare.

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $672.00 shall be paid
to VW LANDSCAPE LLC for the services provided from funds budgeted for the Division.




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 09/16/2020

DATE

POINTS

3 | Who will b

4, .]_;.;'I:_Ju_:u.i.

9. | I e of Funding

2l KFond

10.

L
Revised 2-04

COMMENTS

This item provides for the boarding up, cutting of grass and weeds and removing of
trash and debris for cases adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is
asking that the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the
work to improve public health, safety and welfare.

2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

1. Neighborhood Enhancement

All City of Jackson residents

residents.

The cleaning of the private properties will improve the conditions of communities
and will also remove threats to the health, safety and welfare of surrounding

To be determined pending execution of contracts.

| CITYWIDE

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
| COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

| $672.00

GENERAL FUNDING
| (001-444.70-6447)

ABE %
AABE %
| WBE %
| HBE %
| NABE %

WAIVER
WAIVER
WAIVER
WAIVER
WAIVER

yes _
yes
yes _
yes
yes

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

]




200 South President Street
Past Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Jordan Hillman,
Director Planning and Development
DATE: September 16, 2020
Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
WILLIAMS, VICTOR/dba/V W LANDSCAPE LLC for the the cutting of grass and weeds, and
removal of trash and debris for certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to
be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi
Code. Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the execution of contracts from
project select and awarded to the said contractor for the following case #2020-1118.

Thank you for your prompt consideration.



Office of the City Attorney _ 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

. Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

Xy

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND YW LANDSCAPE LLC TO CUT GRASS AND WEEDS;
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-9-11
FOR CASE #2018-1118 -1 EL RIO STREET - $672.00 - WARD 3 is legally sufficient for

placement in NOVUS Agghda.

rd, CitvAttormes: — A'l?é

ben, Depuyy’ City Auttorney C




ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORARY RENAMING LAMAR STREET
FROM PASCAGOULA STREET TO COURT STREET
ATTORNEY DENNIS SWEET DRIVE

WHEREAS, Attorney Dennis Sweet is a pillar of the community
and a long respected lawyer and business leader in Jackson,
Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, Attorney Dennis Sweet, former Member of the
Mississippi House of Representatives and one of few Black property
owners in Downtown Jackson; and

WHEREAS, Attorney Dennis Sweet and his humanitarian efforts
in the City of Jackson deserve recognition by the honorary renaming
of this Street portion in his honor.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the Jackson City
Council hereby honorary renames Lamar Street from Pascagoula
Street to Court Street in honor of Attorney Dennis Sweet.

SO ORDAINED, this the day of October, 2020.

Agenda Item NOJE ‘
Date: October 13, 2020
BY: STOKES






ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
AMENDING CHAPTER 126, ARTICLE VIII OF THE JACKSON CODE OF
ORINANCES TO ADD SECTION 126-359 REQUIRING POSTING OF
“REQUIRED RULES OF BEHAVIOR ON CITY BUSES” AND SECTION 126-360
PROVIDING ENFORCEMENT THEREOF

WHEREAS, the public health, safety and welfare will be considered by this Ordinance;

and

WHEREAS, this Ordinance shall require that the “Required Rules of Behavior on City
Buses” be prominently displayed on all buses; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Ordinance shall be to promote safety, security and a
wholesome riding environment for all patrons of the city bus service.

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION ONE. Section 126-359, “Required Rules of Behavior on City Buses”, is
hereby added to read as follows:

1.

10.

11.

12.

Load or disruptive behavior is prohibited.

Actions disrespecting the bus operator are prohibited.

Eating and drinking are permitted provided that the waste from eating or drinking
is properly disposed.

Unsealed or consumption of alcoholic beverages is prohibited.

No smoking on buses, inside transit facilities or within 20 feet of the opening of a
window or door at transit facilities.

Intoxicated passengers shall be refused service.

No standing in front of the white or yellow "standee" line, in doorways or stepwells
while the bus is in motion.

No unnecessary conversation or interference with bus operator for safety reasons.
No fighting, using vulgar or offensive language, pushing, shouting or participating
in rough behavior on the bus or at transit facilities.

All electronic devices in use require the use of headphones. Amplified music is not
allowed on buses or at transit facilities.

No flammable, hazardous materials or weapons of kind (unless legally allowed
under a concealed weapons permit or a law enforcement officer) shall be allowed
on board the bus (except oxygen).

No large objects that cannot be held by the passenger placed under seat or out of
the aisle way is allowed on board the bus.

Bicycles, surfboards and strollers are permitted inside all JTRAN vehicles provided
that they do not constitute a hazard towards other passengers. Bicycles are allowed
inside buses at the discretion of the bus operator and as space permits. All strollers,
scooters, folding carts and large packages must be stowed away under the seat.
Rollerblades and skates are not allowed to be worn on buses. [Age m N



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23,

24.

25.
26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31

All animals brought on board must be in an approved pet carrier, except service
animals, which are trained to assist individuals with a disability as defined by the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).

No unapproved signs or advertisements may be placed on board vehicles or
facilities controlled or owned by JTRAN.

No vandalism, defacing, destroying, damaging or placing graffiti on buses or at
transit facilities.

No illegal activity of any kind shall be tolerated on board buses or at transit
facilities.

Shoes and shirts are required to ride buses.

No littering on buses or at transit facilities.

No refuse (including recyclable items) on board buses.

Not paying the established fare or misuse of transfers, passes, tokens or tickets with
the intent to evade fare payment is prohibited.

Bus Operators cannot assist in carrying packages. These items must be stowed
under the seat, in the passenger lap or out of the aisle way.

Passengers must have exact change ready as the bus operator cannot make change
and no refunds are provided for overpayment.

Yield the seats in front of the bus for seniors and persons with disabilities as
identified by a posted decal.

Never extend your body from, throw any object outside the window or door or ride
on any part of the exterior of a bus.

Holding of meetings or ceremonies is prohibited on buses or at transit facilities.
Use of a transit facility or bus for sleeping, camping or general use in lieu of regular
housing is prohibited.

Improper use of the waiting area as a cooking, washing or toilet facility is
prohibited. -

Children under the age of 9 may not ride JTRAN buses or services unless
accompanied by a fare paying passenger age 16 years old or older.

Any behavior which annoys, disturbs, injures or endangers the comfort, health,
peace and safety of others properly utilizing the transit facility or riding a bus is
prohibited.

A person who commits an assault or battery upon a transit operator with a deadly
weapon or presents the ability to use a deadly weapon is subject to being prosecuted
as a felony.

Passengers must have a destination when riding JTRAN buses. Passengers will be
allowed two complete round trips on JTRAN routes to allow for the passenger to
access his/her appropriate destination. Passengers that do not have a destination or
exceed the two round trips may be requested to leave the bus by the Bus Operator
at the nearest transit center or major transfer point.

SECTION TWO: Section 126-360, Penalties for Violating Rules, is hereby added to
read as follows:

1.
2.

Any behavior in violation of said rules may result in removal from the buses; and
After two reported offenses, a rider may be banned from riding JATRAN buses.



3. JTran reserves the right to refuse service to and/or suspend passengers who
demonstrate disruptive and unsafe behavior or violates any of the rules and
regulations presented herein.

SECTION THREE: Should any sentence, paragraph, clause, phase, or section of this
Article be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall not
affect the validity of this Article as a whole, or any part or provision thereof other the part
so decided to be invalid, illegal, or unconstitutional, and shall not affect the validity of the
Code of Ordinance of the City of Jackson, Mississippi, as a whole

SECTION FOUR: This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days after passage,
and upon publication in accordance with Section 2-13-11 of the Mississippi Code
Annotated, as amended.

Agenda Item No.:
Date: October 13, 2020
By:  Stokes






ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE II, DIVISION 4 OF THE
JACKSON CODE OF ORDINANCES.

WHEREAS, Section 21-8-13 of the Miss. Code Ann. specifically authorizes the City
Council to “...appoint a clerk of the council and deputy clerks, as necessary, who shall compile
the minutes and records of its proceedings, its ordinances and resolutions as this chapter requires,
and perform such duties as may be required by law....”; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson (“City’), by ordinance, delineated the number of chief
deputy clerks of council and deputy clerks of council, as well as the duties to be performed by the
same in Chapter 2, Article I, Division 4 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council finds it in the best interest of the City to amend
Section 2-135 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances to increase the number of Chief Deputy Clerks
of Council from one (1) to three (3); and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council finds that Section 2-135 of the Jackson Code of
Ordinances should be amended as follows:

Sec. 2-135. - Deputy Clerks of the Council.

A Three chief deputy clerks of the council and seven or more deputy clerks
of the council may be employed and assigned to provide clerical support and to
perform such other duties as required by councilmembers. These clerks shall be
appointed in the same manner as the clerk of the council.

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, THAT Section 2-135 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances is amended
to read as follows:

Sec. 2-135. - Deputy Clerks of the Council.

Three chief deputy clerks of the council and seven or more deputy clerks of
the council may be employed and assigned to provide clerical support and to
perform such other duties as required by councilmembers. These clerks shall be
appointed in the same manner as the clerk of council.

(BANKS, TILLMAN)






~

o)
~

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2-327 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances, in part, the
City Clerk shall keep the official minutes of the proceedings of the council, shall have custody of
records of the municipality, and shall be responsible for publication of all matters which require
publication by law; and

WHEREAS, in that the City Clerk is the custodian of records of the municipality, the
Records Management Division would be best placed under the direction and supervision of the
Department of Municipal Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council finds it in the best interest of the City to amend
Section 2-336 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances to remove the duties of “record retention” from
the Department of Administration and assign the duties of “record retention™ to the Department of

Municipal Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council finds that Section 2-336 of the Jackson Code of
Ordinances should be amended as follows:

Sec. 2-336. - Creation; functions.

There are hereby created the following departments which shall have the following
principal functions:

(1) Administration. The department of administration shall perform the functions of
finance and management information systems, fleet management, office of publications, reeord
fetention, purchasing, communications center, telecommunications and municipal court services.

(2) Fire. The fire department shall perform the functions of fire prevention, suppression
and education.

(3) Police. The police department shall perform the functions of crime prevention and
suppression, animal control, youth court, and community improvement.

(4) Public works. The public works department shall perform the functions of water and
sewer engineering and maintenance; streets, bridges and drainage engineering and maintenance;
traffic engineering and maintenance; water/sewer business administration, right-of-way
maintenance; cemetery maintenance; building maintenance; wastewater treatment plant contract
administration and maintenance of wastewater collector system, solid waste collection contract
administration; management of water treatment and distribution facilities; administration of the
pest control contract; central supply, and custodial services.

(5) Human and cultural services. The human and cultural services department shall
perform the functions of senior services, early childhood education, museums, art galleries, arts
centers, auditoriums and planetariums.

2
Ch
\Q’\ N
Cr,

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE IV OF THE JACKSON COQI\*I R
OF ORDINANCES. \\

4/,(\}__



(6) Personnel management. The personnel management department shall perform all
personnel management functions including the administration of benefits.

(7) Planning and development. The planning and development department shall perform
the functions of planning and zoning, developmental assistance including, but not limited to,
housing, economic development and grants, federal programs, public transportation/JATRAN,
building and permits, and community improvement.

(8) Parks and recreation. The parks and recreation department shall perform a variety of
recreational services including maintenance, programming, athletics, special events and the
administration of contract facilities.

(9) Constituent services and information. The constituent services and information
department shall be responsible for the quality and content of information regarding city
government. This department will serve as an information conduit for the city council, department
heads, employees, and citizens. This department will also conduct site visits with businesses and
citizens to identify problems and find solutions before they become unmanageable. The divisions
of Action Line, Public Education and Government (PEG) Television, publications, public relations
and quality of life, and related duties shall be under this department.

(10) Municipal clerk. The department of municipal clerk shall perform the functions of and
duties of the municipal clerk as inherent by law, and those duties referenced in the Mississippi
Code Annotated (1972), as amended as belonging to the "clerk”, "municipal clerk”, or "city clerk".
The municipal clerk shall attend all council meetings and, subsequent to the meeting, shall receive
the compiled minutes from the clerk of council for recordation. The municipal clerk shall keep the
official minutes of the proceedings of the council, shall have custody of records of the municipality
and be responsible for record retention, and shall be responsible for publication of all matters
which require publication by law. In the absence of the municipal clerk, the duties of the municipal
clerk shall be performed by that person serving as the chief deputy clerk of municipality. The
municipal clerk shall plan and assign work and exercise general supervision of the deputy
municipal clerks, and clerical employees that are assigned to the municipal clerk.

In addition to departmental functions specified in this section, such departments shall have
such additional responsibilities as the mayor or council may from time to time deem necessary.

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, THAT Section 2-336 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances is amended
to read as follows:

Sec. 2-336. - Creation; functions.

There are hereby created the following departments which shall have the following
principal functions:

(1) Administration. The department of administration shall perform the functions of



finance and management information systems, fleet management, office of publications,
purchasing, communications center, telecommunications and municipal court services.

(2) Fire. The fire department shall perform the functions of fire prevention, suppression
and education.

(3) Police. The police department shal} perform the functions of crime prevention and
suppression, animal control, youth court, and community improvement.

(4) Public works. The public works department shall perform the functions of water and
sewer engineering and maintenance; streets, bridges and drainage engineering and maintenance;
traffic engineering and maintenance; water/sewer business administration, right-of-way
maintenance; cemetery maintenance; building maintenance; wastewater treatment plant contract
administration and maintenance of wastewater collector system, solid waste collection contract
administration; management of water treatment and distribution facilities; administration of the
pest control contract; central supply, and custedial services.

(5) Human and cultural services. The human and cultural services department shall
perform the functions of senior services, early childhood education, museums, art galleries, arts
centers, auditoriums and planetariums.

(6) Personnel management. The personnel management department shall perform all
personnel management functions including the administration of benefits.

(7) Planning and development. The planning and development department shall perform
the functions of planning and zoning, developmental assistance including, but not limited to,
housing, economic development and grants, federal programs, public transportation/JATRAN,
building and permits, and community improvement.

(8) Parks and recreation. The parks and recreation department shall perform a variety of
recreational services including maintenance, programming, athletics, special events and the
administration of contract facilities.

(9) Constituent services and information. The constituent services and information
department shall be responsible for the quality and content of information regarding city
government. This department will serve as an information conduit for the city council, department
heads, employees, and citizens. This department will also conduct site visits with businesses and
citizens to identify problems and find solutions before they become unmanageable. The divisions
of Action Line, Public Education and Government (PEG) Television, publications, public relations
and quality of life, and related duties shall be under this department.

(10) Municipal clerk. The department of municipal clerk shall perform the functions of and
duties of the municipal clerk as inherent by law, and those duties referenced in the Mississippi
Code Annotated (1972), as amended as belonging to the "clerk”, "municipal clerk”, or "city clerk".
The municipal clerk shall attend all council meetings and, subsequent to the meeting, shall receive
the compiled minutes from the clerk of council for recordation. The municipal clerk shall keep the



official minutes of the proceedings of the council, shall have custody of records of the municipality
and be responsible for record retention, and shall be responsible for publication of all matters which
require publication by law. In the absence of the municipal clerk, the duties of the municipal clerk
shall be performed by that person serving as the chief deputy clerk of municipality. The municipal
clerk shall plan and assign work and exercise general supervision of the deputy municipal clerks,
and clerical employees that are assigned to the municipal clerk.

In addition to departmental functions specified in this section, such departments shall have such
additional responsibilities as the mayor or council may from time to time deem necessary.

(A.HARRIS, LUMUMBA)



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY?c,
3:%e 7y,
E%;\a\ iy

This ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE IV OF THE JACKSONE“OD{“\ \”‘7'
OF ORDINANCES- ally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

| _ Vozjyg
ity Attorney Date






ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF JACKSON AMENDING SECTION 118-480 OF
THE JACKSON CODE OF ORDINANCES

WHEREAS, Section 118-480 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances states: “Pedestrians
soliciting business or contributions from occupants of vehicles. No person shall stand in a street
or any portion of a street for the purpose of soliciting employment, business or contributions of
any kind for any purpose from the occupant of any vehicle”; and

WHEREAS, the First Amendment forbids state and federal governments from passing
laws that restrict speech that is protected; and

WHEREAS, “Panhandling™ is protected by the First Amendment right to free speech; and

WHEREAS, the City, after reviewing Section 118-480 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances
finds that the regulations affecting “Panhandling”, should be repealed in its entirety.

BE IT, THEREFORE, RESOLVED that Section 118-480 of the Code of Ordinance for
the City of Jackson, Mississippi is hereby repealed as follows:

SECTION 1
That Section 118-480 of the Jackson Code of Ordinance is hereby repealed.
SECTION 2

This Ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days after its passage and after publication of
same as required in Section 21-13-11 of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended.

Item No.: ‘_____ ‘

Date: September 29, 2020
By: (Howard, Lumumba)



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street

Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601)960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEYX,
H

L »
*’QS/Z ey,

» 'y
This ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF JACKSON AMENDING SECTION 118-480 OF «4' fq?
THE JACKSON CODE OF ORDINANCES is legally sufficient for placement in ~. ™. ey
NOVUS Agenda. \\
, N2z fep

s City Attorney Date



ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF JACKSON AMENDING CHAPTER 94 OF THE -,
JACKSON CODE OF ORDINANCES - i,
NS ey

~
WHEREAS, Chapter 94 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances is entitled “Peddlers and

Solicitors”; and

WHEREAS, the First Amendment forbids state and federal governments from passing
laws that restrict speech that is protected; and

WHEREAS, “Panhandling” is protected by the First Amendment right to free speech; and

WHEREAS, the City, after reviewing Chapter 94 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances and
the specific sections therein finds that the regulations affecting commercial solicitation, Section
94-2 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances, should be repealed in its entirety.

BE IT, THEREFORE, RESOLVED that the Code of Ordinances for the City of Jackson,
Mississippi is hereby amended as follows:

SECTION 1
That Section 94-2 of the Jackson Code of Ordinance is hereby repealed.
SECTION 2

The remainder of Chapter 94, Code of Ordinances for the City of Jackson, Mississippi shall
remain unaffected.

SECTION 3

This Ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days after its passage and after publication of
same as required in Section 21-13-11 of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended.

Item No.:| |
Date: September 29, 2020

By: (Howard, Lumumba)



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street

Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

Oz,
“To

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEE ;~8p7 %,

>,
MR
This ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF JACKSON AMENDING CHAPTER 94 OF THE \
JACKSON CODE OF ORDINANCES is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS
Agenda.

ity Attorney o Date



ORDINANCE ACCEPTING MISSION HILL SUBDIVISION AND
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE FINAL PLAT OF SAH) -~ )
SUBDIVISION By,
T A
WHEREAS, the Preliminary Plat for the subdivision of Mission Hill was approved by the )
Site Plan Review Committee on August 5, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department recommends accepting Mission Hill
subdivision as a subdivision in the City of Jackson.

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, THAT:

SECTION 1. Mission Hill subdivision is hereby accepted.
SECTION 2. The Mayor is authorized to sign the final plat of Mission Hill subdivision.

SECTION 3. This Ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days following its passage and
upon its publication,



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

September 8. 2020

DATE
POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description/Purpose Ordinance accepting Mission Hill subdivision and authorizing the Mayor
- to sign the final plat.
2. Public Policy Initiative
Youth & Eduneation 4,
2. Crime Prevention - 5
3. Changes in City Government '
4. Neighborhood Enhancement 7.
5. Economuc Development
6. Infrastiucture and Transportation
-7. _Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected _
Current and Future Property Owners within the Subdivision
4. | Benefits
.Completes the development and construction of the subdivision and records
all lots, common areas, and easements
5. | Schedule (beginning date)
Upon approval
6. | Location;
*  WARD Ward 7. Located on the southwest corner of Old Canton Rd and Galloway
Ave
s  CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)
= Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
= City Department S Department of Public Works, Engineering Division
= Consultant —
8. | COoST
' No Cost to the City
9. | Source of Funding
" GeneralFund [ N/A
=  Grant -
= Bond I
= Other [ |
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes no N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes 1o NA
WBE % WAIVER yes __ no ___NA
HBE % WAIVER yes 1o NA ___
NABE % WAIVER yes  mo - NA

Revised 2-04




200 South President Street

Department of Public Works
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017
Chokwe Antsr Lumumba
Mayor of the City of Jackson
MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba
From: Charles Williams, P.E., Ph.D.
Interim Director
Date: September 8, 2020

Subject: Agenda Item for City Council Meeting

Attached you will find an agenda item accepting the Mission Hill subdivision and authorizing the Mayor
to sign the final plat. Mission Hill is a replat of land at the comer of Old Canton Rd and Galloway Ave
into 3 lots with a common access easement. It is the recommendation of this office that this item be
approved. If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at (601) 960-

2091.



Yoy
,\ 40@

Office of the City Attorney 455 m@‘oﬁ TN

Post Office Box
Jackson, Mississippi 3}1
Telephone: (601)960-1

Facsimile: (601) 960-1756 \g\%}'
~

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

-,

This ORDER ACCEPTING MISSION HILL SUBDIVISION AND AUTHORIZING THE
MAYOR TO SIGN THE FINAL PLAT OF SAID SUBDIVISION is legally sufficient for
placement in NOVUS Agenda.

— 1 T4 ) <2
TI C-HOWARD, CITY ATT Y DATE
Terry Wi on, Legal Counw




e,
Y
ORDINANCE ACCEPTING LEFLEUR COURT SUBDIVISIO %
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE FINAL PLAT OF S

SUBDIVISION is%\ N
- N 4‘()’
WHEREAS, the Preliminary Plat for the subdivision of LeFleur Court was approved
the Site Plan Review Committee on February 18, 2009; and

WHEREAS, after construction was completed but before the final plat was recorded, the
development changed ownership and the new owners interid to complete the platting process; and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department recommends accepting LeFleur Court
subdivision as a subdivision in the City of Jackson.

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPL, THAT:

SECTION 1. L¢Fleur Court subdivision is hereby accepted.

SECTION 2. The water and sewer improvements and easements as shown on the final
plat are hereby accepted.

SECTION 3. The Mayor is authorized to sign the final plat of LeFleur Court subdivision.

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days following its passage and
upon its publication.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET September 8. 2020
DATE
POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description/Purpose Ordinance accepting LeFleur Court subdivision and authorizing the
! Mayor to sign the final plat.
2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth & Education 4,
2. Crime Prevention 5
3. Changes in Cify Government *
4. Neighborhood Enhancement 7.
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastrmcture and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected
Current and Future Property Owners within the Subdivision
4. | Benefits
Completes the development and construction of the subdivision and records
all lots, common areas, and easements
5. | Schedule (beginning date)
Upon approval
6. | Location:
= WARD Ward 1. Located on the northeast corner of Old Canton Rd and Sheffield Dr
= CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)
= Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
* City Department Wl Department of Public Works, Engineering Division
* Consultant (-
8. | COST
No Cost to the City
9. | Source of Funding
*  General Fund - N/A
* Grant (-
» Bond 1
= Other ||
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ NA
AABE % WAIVER yes __ mno = NA _
WBE % WAIVER yes  1no NA _
HBE % WAIVER yes _  mno = NA _
NABE % WAIVER yes _ no __NA

Revised 2-04




200 South President Street

Department of Public Works
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017
Chokwe Antar Lumumba
Mayor of the City of Jackson
MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba
From: Charles Williams, P.E., Ph.D.
Interim Director
Date: September 8, 2020

Subject: Agenda Item for City Council Meeting

Attached you will find an agenda item accepting the LeFleur Court subdivision and authorizing the
Mayor to sign the final plat. Construction of LeFleur Court started in 2009 and was substantially
completed before the final plat process began. A new owner has acquired the development.
Completing the final plat is necessary to allow for the lots to be sold to prospective homeowners. The
subdivision streets will be private, but the City will retain maintenance of the water and sewer lines as
well as utility easements. It is the recommendation of this office that this item be approved. If you
have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at (601) 960-2091.



RN A>o<~‘

SO\ e
Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capit réegé\{k \
Post Office Box 2779~ £5
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-
Telephone: (601) 960-17
Facsimile: (601)960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER ACCEPTING LEFLEUR COURT SUBDIVISION AND AUTHORIZING
THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE FINAL PLAT OF SAID SUBDIVISION is legally sufficient
for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

; 7/ 20
C-HOWARD; CITT ATIORNEY / DATE
son, Legal Counsel | .



%:I .

ORDER APPROVING MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR THE 2020 AUDIT AND AUTHORIZING MAYOR TO EXECUTE
SAID DOCUMENT.

WHEREAS, as part of the municipality’s annual audit, the City must complete the
Municipal Compliance Questionnaire for Fiscal Year 2020; and

WHEREAS, The Municipal Compliance Questionnaire must be approved by the
governing authorities and executed by the Mayor;

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Municipal Compliance Questionnaire for the
2020 City Audit be approved and that the Mayor be authorized to execute said questionnaire and
made part of the minutes.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET Date: September 3. 2020

POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description/Purpose Approve Municipal Questionnaire
2. | Public Policy Initiative Changes in City Government
1. Youth & Education
2. Crime Prevention
3. Changes in City Government
4. Neighborhood Enhancement
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected All citizens of Jackson
4. | Benefits Comply with State Auditor’s Request
5. | Schedule (beginning date) Upon approval by City Council o
6. | Location: City Wide
= WARD
= CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)
=« Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by: Department of Administration
= City Departmenb
= Consultant -
8. |COST N/A
9. | Source of Fundin N/A - - o
» General Fun
= Grant cl
= Bond C
= Other i
10. | EBO participation ABE %  WAIVER yes __ no N/A
X
AABE % WAIVER yes __  no N/A
X
WBE % WAIVER yes 1o N/A
X
HBE %  WAIVER yes __ no N/A
X
NABE %  WAIVER yes 1o N/A




. gl ey
JACKSON

M1 S SIS si1pPPI

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: LaaWanda Jones Horton W
Director of Administration
DATE: September 3, 2020
RE: MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE - FY 2020

As part of the City’s fiscal year end audit, the City must make certain assertions with regard to
legal compliance. The Municipal Compliance Questionnaire was developed for that purpose.

The City must complete the Municipal Compliance Questionnaire at the end of each fiscal year.
The Questionnaire must be entered into the official minutes of the governing authorities.



Office of the City Attorney 455 Bast Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601} $60-1799
Facsimile: (601) 96&4';!256

\ . P
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY - -

\ "\%z«i

"h
This ORDER APPROVING MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONAIRE FOR THE 2020 \ \
AUDIT AND AUTHORIZING MAYOR TO EXECUTE SAID DOCUMENT is legally

sufficient for placemen 'I)NOVUS Agenda.

3 = | 7/\/27257
Timﬁfﬁ; _erd, City Attorney Date




Municipal Compliance Questionnai

As part of the municipality's audit, the governing authorities of the municipality must make
certain assertions with regard to legal compliance. The municipal compliance questionnaire was

developed for this purpose.

The following questionnaire and related certification must be completed at the end of the
municipality's fiscal year and entered into the official minutes of the governing authorities at their

next regular meeting.

The governing authorities should take care to answer these questions accurately. Incorrect
answers could reduce the auditor's reliance on the questionnaire responses, resulting in the need
to perform additional audit procedures at added cost.

Information

Note: Due to the size of some municipalities, some of the questions may not be applicable. If
so, mark N/A in answer blanks. Answers to other questions may require more than
"ves" or "no," and, as a result, more information on this questionnaire may be
required and/or separate work papers may be needed.

1. Namie and address of municipality:
City of Jackson, MS P.O. Box 17, Jackson, MS 39205

2. List the date and population of the latest official U.S. Census or most recent official census:

Based on 2010 Census, Population 173,514

3. Names, addresses and telephone numbers of officials (include elected officials,
chief administrative officer, and attorney).
SEE ATTACHED

4, Period of time covered by this questionnaire:

From: 10-1-2019 To: 9-30-2020

5. Expiration date of current elected officials’ term: JUNE 30, 2021




10.

MUNICIPALCOMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE
Year Ended September 30, 2020

Answer All Questions: Y - YES, N - NO, N/A - NON APPLICABLE

Part | - General

Have all ordinances been entered into the ordinance book
and included in the minutes? (Section 21-13-13)

Do all municipal vehicles have public license plates and
proper markings? (Sections 25-1-87 and 27-19-27)

Are municipal records open to the public?

Are meetings of the board open to the public?
(Section 25-41-5)

Are notices of special or recess meetings posted?
(Section 25-41-13)

Are all required personnel covered by appropriate surety
bonds?
* Board or council members (Section 21-17-5)

* Appointed officers and those handling money, see statues
governing the form of government {i.e., Section 21-3-5 for
Code Charter)

*Municipal clerk (Section 21-15-38)

*Deputy Clerk (Section 21-15-23)

*Chief of police {Section 21-21-1)

*Deputy police (Section 45-5-9} (if hired under this law)

Are minutes of board meetings prepared to properly reflect
the actions of the board? (Sections 21-15-17 and 21-1519)

Are minutes of board meetings signed by the mayor or
majority of the board within 30 days of the meeting? (Section
21-15-33)

Has the municipality complied with the nepotism law in it
employment practices? (Section 25-1-53)

Did all officers, employees of the municipality, or their
relatives avoid any personal interest in any contracts with the
municipality during their term or within one year after their
terms of office or employment? (Section 25-4-105)

<|<|<|<




11,

12.

10.

11.

Does the municipality contract with a Certified Public
Accountant or an auditor approved by the State Auditor for
its annual audit within twelve months of the end of each
fiscal year? (Section 21-35-31)

Has the municipality published a synopsis or notice of the
annual audit within 30 days of acceptance?
(Sections 21-35-31 or 21-17-19)

PART il - Cash and Related Records

Where required, is a claims docket maintained?
(Section 21-39-7)

Are all claims paid in the order of their entry in the claims
docket? (Section 21-39-9)

Does the claims docket identify the claimant, claim number,
amount and fund from which each warrant will be issued?
{Section 21-39-7)

Are all warrants approved by the board, signed by the mayor
or majority of the board, attested to by the clerk, and bearing
the municipal seal? (Section 21-39-13)

Are warrants for approved claims held until sufficient cash is
available in the fund from which it is drawn?
{Section 21-39-13)

Has the municipality adopted and entered on it minutes a
budget in the format prescribed by the Office of the State
Auditor? (Sections 21-35-15, 21-35-7, and 21-35-9)

Does the municipality operate on a cash basis budget, except
for expenditures paid within 30 days of fiscal year end or for
construction in progress? (Section 21-35-23)

Has the municipality held a public hearing and published its
adopted budget? (Sections 21-35-5, 27-39-203, 27-39-205)

Has the municipality complied with legal publication
requirements when budgetary changes of 10% or more are
made to a department's budget? (Section 21-35-25)

If revenues are less than estimated and a deficit is
anticipated, did the board revise the budget by its regular July
meeting? (Section 21-35-25)

Have financial records been maintained in accordance with
the chart of accounts prescribed by the State Auditor?
(Section 21-35-11)




12.

13.

14.

1s5.

16.

17.

18.

19,

Does the municipal clerk submit to the board a monthly

report of expenditures against each budget item for the

preceding month and fiscal year to date and the unexpended

balances of each budget item? (Section 21-35-13) Y

Does the board avoid approving claims and the city clerk not

issue any warrants which would be in excess of budgeted

amounts, except for court-ordered or emergency -

expenditures? (Section 21-35-17) Y

Has the municipality commissioned municipal depositories?
{Sections 27-105-353 and 27-105-363) Y

Have investments of funds been restricted to those
instruments authorized by law? (Section 21-33-323) Y _

Are donations restricted to those specifically authorized by
law? (Section 21-17-5 (Section 66, Miss. Constitution)--
Sections 21-19-45 through 21-19-59, etc.) Y

Are fixed assets properly tagged and accounted for? Section
Il - Municipal Audit and Accounting Guide) ] Y

Is all travel authorized in advance and reimbursements made
in accordance with Section 25-3-41? Y

Are all travel advances made in accordance with the State
Auditor's regulations? (Section 25-3-41) Y

PART Il - Purchasing and Receiving

Are bids solicited for purchases, when required by law
(written bids and advertising)? [Section 31-7-13(b) and (c}] Y

Are all lowest and best bids decisions properly documented?
[Section 31-7-13(d)) Y

Are all one-source item and emergency purchases documents
on the board's minutes? [Section 31-7-13(m) and (k)] Y

Do all officers and employees understand and refrain from
accepting gifts or kickbacks from suppliers? (Section 31-7-23) Y

PART IV - Bonds and Other Debt

Has the municipality complied with the percentage of taxable
property limitation on bonds and other debt issued during
the year? {Section 21-33-303) Y



Has the municipality levied and collected taxes, in a sufficient
amount for the retirement of general obligation debt
principal and interest? (Section 21-33-87) '

Have the required trust funds been established for utility
revenue bonds? (Sections 21-27-65)

Have expenditures of bond proceeds been strictly limited to
the purposes for which the bonds were issued?
(Section 21-33-317)

Has the municipality refrained from borrowing, except where
it had specific authority? (Section 21-17-5)

PART V - Taxes and Other receipts

Has the municipality adopted the county ad valorem tax
rolls? {Section 27-35-167)

Are interest and penalties being collected on delinquent ad
valorem taxes? (Section 21-33-53)

Has the municipality conducted an annual land sale for
delinquent ad valorem taxes? (Section 21-33-63)

Have the various ad valorem tax collections been deposited
into the appropriate funds? (Separate Funds for Each Tax
Levy) (Section 21-33-53)

Has the increase in ad valorem taxes, if any, been limited to
amounts allowed by law? (Sections 27-39-320 and 27-39-
321)

Are local privilege taxes collected from all businesses located
within the municipality, except those exempted?
(Section 27-17-5)

Are transient vendor taxes collected from all transient
vendors within the municipality, except those exempted?
(Section 75-85-1)

Is money received from the state's "Municipal Fire Protection
Fund" spent only to improve municipal fire departments?
(Section 83-1-37)

Has the municipality levied or appropriated not less than 1/4
mill for fire protection and certified to the county it provides
its own fire protection or allowed the county to levy such
tax?  (Section 83-1-37 and 83-1-39)

N/A

| =<



10.

11,

12.

13.

14.

15,

Are state-imposed court assessments collected and settled
monthly? (Section 99-19-73, 83-39-31, etc.)

Are all fines and forfeitures collected when due and settled
immediately to the municipal treasury? (Section 21-15-21)

Are bids solicited by advertisement or, under special
circumstances, three appraisals obtained when real property
is sold? (Section 21-17-1)

Has the municipality determined the full and complete cost
for solid waste for the previous fiscal year? (Section 17-17-
347)

Has the municipality published an itemized report of all
revenues, costs and expenses incurred by the municipality
during the immediately preceding fiscal year in operating the
garbage or rubhish collection or disposal system?

{Section 17-17-348)

Has the municipality conducted an annual inventory of its
assets in accordance with guidelines established by the Office
of the State Auditor? (MMAAG)



APPROVAL OF
MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

LaaWanda Jones

'Y
A

Wilma Scott, Personnel Director

ot WL

Charles Williams, Interim Public Works

Xy |

MacDarrell Poullard, Risk Manager

rton, Director of Administration

A

i8, Municipal Clerk



Certification to Municipal Compliance
Questionnaire Year Ended September 30, 2020

We have reviewed all questions and responses as contained in this Municipal Compliance

Questionnaire for the Municipality of , and, to the best of our

knowledge and belief, all responses are accurate.

Angela Harris, Municipal Clerk Chokwe A. Lumumba, Mayor

Date Date

Minute Book References:

Book Number

Page

(Clerk is to enter minute book references when questionnaire is accepted by board.)



MAYOR

CITY COUNCIL, WARD 1

CITY COUNCIL, WARD 2

CITY COUNCIL, WARD 3

CITY COUNCIL, WARD 4

CITY COUNCIL, WARD 5

CITY COUNCIL, WARD 6, PRESIDENT

CITY COUNCIL, WARD 7

CHIEF OF STAFF

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

CHIEF, JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHIEF, JACKSON FIRE DEPARTMENT

CITY ATTORNEY

CITY PROSECUTOR

MUNICIPAL CLERK

CLERK OF THE COUNCIL

COURT ADMINISTRATOR

DIRECTOR, ADMINISTRATION

DIRECTOR, COMMUNICATIONS

DIRECTOR, HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES
DEPUTY DIRECTOR, HUMAN & CULTURAL SVC
DIRECTOR, HUMAN RESOURCES

DEPUTY DIRECTOR, HUMAN RESOURCES
DIRECTOR, PARKS & RECREATION
DIRECTOR, PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
INTERIM DIRECTOR, PUBLIC WORKS
DEPUTY DIRECTOR, PUBLIC WORKS
DEPUTY DIRECTOR, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO THE MAYOR
JUDGE, MUNICIPAL COURT

JUDGE, MUNICIPAL COURT

JUDGE, MUNICIPAL COURT

JUDGE, MUNICIPAL COURT

JUDGE, MUNICIPAL COURT

CITY OF JACKSON
MML MEMBERSHIP INFORMATION

CHOKWE A. LUMUMBA
ASHBY FOOTE
MELVIN PRIESTER, JR.
KENNETH STOKES
DE'KEITHER STAMPS
CHARLES TILLMAN
AARON BANKS

VIRGI LINDSAY
SAFIYA OMARI
ROBERT BLAINE
JAMES DAVIS

WILLIE OWENS

TIM HOWARD

KEITH GATES

ANGELA HARRIS
SHANEKIA MOSLEY
CHIQUITA JIMERSON
LAA WANDA J. HORTON
MAKANI THEMBA
ADRIANE DORSEY-KIDD
JOHN DAVID LEWIS
WILMA SCOTT

TOYA MARTIN

ISON HARRIS

JORDAN HILLMAN
CHARLES WILLIAMS
CARLA DAZET
FREDRICK WILSON
HALIMA OLUFEMI

ALl SHAMSIDDEEN
HENRY C. CLAY, Ill
JEFFERY REYNOLDS
TAUREAN BUCHANAN
JUNE HARDWICK

601-960-1084
601-960-2051
601-960-1091
601-960-1090
601-960-2052
601-960-1092
601-960-1089
601-960-1063
601-960-1084
601-960-2312
601-960-1217
601-960-1392
601-960-1799
601-960-1197
601-960-1137
601-960-2322
601-960-2062
601-960-2312
601-960-2378
601-960-0764
601-960-1537
601-960-1327
601-960-1327
601-960-0716
601-960-1993
601-960-2352
601-960-2367
601-960-1395
601-960-6433
601-860-0947
601-960-0947
601-960-0347
601-960-0947
601-960-0947

calumumba@city.jackson.ms.us
afoote@city.jackson.ms.us
mpriester@city.jackson.ms.us
kstokes@city.jackson.ms.us
dekeithers@city.jackson.ms.us
tillmanc@city.jackson.ms.us
abanks@city.jackson.ms.us
vlindsay@city.jackson.ms.us
somari@city.jackson.ms.us
rblaine@city.jackson.ms.us
jdavis@city.jackson.ms.us
wowens@city.jackson.ms.us
ity.jackson.ms.us

thoward@cit

shanekiam @city.jackson.ms.us
ciimerson@city.jackson.ms.us
lhorton@city.jackson.ms.us
mthemba@jacksonms.gov
adkidd@city.jackson.ms.us
jlewis@city.jackson.ms.us
wiscott@city.jackson.ms.us
tmartin@city.jackson.ms.us
iharris@city.jackson.ms.us
jhiliman@city.jackson.ms.us
cwilliams@city.jackson.ms.us
cdazet@city.jackson.ms.us
fwilson@city.jackson.ms.us
holufemi@city.jackson.ms.us

ashamsiddeen@city.jackson.ms.us

hclay@city.jackson.ms.us
jreynolds@city.jackson.ms.us
tbuchanan®@city.iackson.ms.us
jhardwick®@city.jacksan.ms.us




JUDGE, MUNICIPAL COURT
MANAGER, ACTION LINE / 311
MANAGER, CONSTITUENT SERVICES
MANAGER, FINANCE

MANAGER, ENGINEERING

RISK MANAGEMENT

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

CITY OF JACKSON
MML MEMBERSHIP INFORMATION

WILLIAM (BILL) WALKER, JR 601-960-0947
ANDY BOONE 601-960-1111

KEYSHIA SANDERS 601-960-2324
JILLIAN CALDWELL 601-960-2422
CHARLES WILLIAMS 601-960-1651

MACDARRELL POULLARD 601-960-1048
ESTER AINSWORTH 601-960-2365

wwalker@city.jackson.ms.us
aboone@city.jackson.ms.us
ksanders@city.jackson.ms.us
jcaldwell@city.jackson.ms.us
cwilliams@city.jackson.ms.us
macpoulluard @city.jackson.ms.us
eainsworth@city.jackson.ms.us




ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO AMEND MASTER LEASE PURCHASE " | /é ;'7,
AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH REGIONS EQUIPMENT /

s
FINANCE CORPORATION. \%
N

WHEREAS, Regions Equipment Finance Corporation and the City of Jackson,
Mississippi (“City™) are parties to a Master Lease Purchase Agreement dated September 28, 2020

(“Agreement™); and

WHEREAS, Regions Equipment Finance Corporation and the City desire to amend
Article V, Section 6.5 of the Agreement, Exhibit B and the Tax Compliance Agreement to remove
the term “qualified tax-exempt obligations” and replace it with “tax-exempt obligations”.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to execute the amended
Master Lease Purchase Agreement, Exhibit B and the Tax Compliance Agreement, and all other
documents necessary, related to the 2020 lease purchase transaction to remove any reference to
the term “qualified tax-exempt obligations” and replace it with “tax-exempt obligations’

(HORTON, LUMUMBA)



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

Date: 1,202

POINTS

COMMENTS

Brief Description/Purpose

AUTHORIZE 2020 MASTER LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT AMENDMENT

Public Policy Initiative
Youth & Education
Crime Preveation

AR N-
E

Tramportation
Quality of Life

CHANGES IN CITY GOVERNMENT

Who will be affected

N/A

Benefits

PROVIDE FUNDING REIMBURSEMENT FOR EQUIPMENT PURCHASES

Schedule (beginning date)

UPON APPROVAL BY CITY COUNCIL

Ll I ol I ol |

laution
WARD

=  CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)

=  Project limits if
applicable

N/A

Action implemented by:
= City Department [ ]

* Consultant 4

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

COST

Source of Funding
»  General Fund

s« Gramt
s Bond
=  Other

10.

EBO participation

ABE % WAIVER  yes

AABE % WAIVER  yes _
WBE % WAIVER  yes _

HBE __ %  WAIVER yes __

NABE % WAIVER  yes _

ne
no
no
no
no

NERN

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

dads

Revised 2-04




200 South President Street

Poast Office Box 17

Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017
Telephone: (601) 960-1005
Fascimile: {(601) 960-1049

Department of Admiokiration

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
FROM: Laa Wanda Jones-Horton, Director m
Department of Administration
DATE: October 1, 2020
RE: 2020 Master Lease Purchase Agreement Amendment

Regions Equipment Finance Corporation provided funding for the Master Lease Purchase
Agreement dated September 28, 2020.

Article V, Section 6.5 of the Agreement, Exhibit B and Tax Compliance policy, needs to be
amended because for calendar year 2020 the city is not bank qualified. The documents have
language that needs to be revised.



9\\ LA
LA
% ¥ e,
Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street  °, 'é)«_’
Post Office Box 2779 7,
Jackson, Mississippi mov-z%\ ‘/?
\?0

Telephone: (601) 960-1799 Ay

\\’ﬂ'a

Facsimile: (601)960-1756 \,

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO AMEND MASTER LEASE
PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH
REGIONS EQUIPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION is legally sufficient for
placement in NOVUS Agenda.

s /Q/J; /7

Timo Huoward, City Attorney Date
Monica D."Allen, Special Assistant to City Attormm




25
¢,

.
ORDER RE-APPOINTING KIMBERLY HILLIARD TO THE HISTOQIC j:?))

PRESERVATION BOARD %
N\ \"4)—
AN

WHEREAS, the Historic Preservation Board consists of seven (7) members and two (2)
members-at-large that serve for a term of three (3) years; and

WHEREAS, Kimberly Hilliard’s terms as Member-at-Large will expire on October 31,
2020; thereby creating a vacancy; and

WHEREAS, Kimberly Hilliard, after evaluation of her qualifications, has been appointed
by the Mayor to fill said vacancy.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED the Mayor’s re-appointment of Kimberly Hilliard to
the Historic Preservation Board as Member-at-Large be confirmed with said term to expire

October 31, 2023.
(LUMUMBA)



DATE: 10-5-2020
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

POINTS COMMENTS
1. Brief Description/Purpose

ORDER RE-APPOINTING KIMBERLY HILLIARD TO THE
HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD

2. Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth & Education

2. Crime Prevention
3. Changes in City Government
4. Neighborhood Enhancement
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and

Transportation
7. Quality of Life N/A
3. Who will be affected

Citizens of the City of Jackson

4. Benefits
N/A

s, Schedule (beginning date)
Upon Approval by council

6. Location:
=  WARD
CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)
= Project limits if applicable
City Wide
7. Action implemented by:
= City Department [
Mayor’s Office
= Consultant —
8. COST
$0
9, Source of Funding
= General Fund 3
*  Grant (|
* Bond -
*  Other -
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes __ no _ N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes  no N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes __ no _ NA




Qs

he A

A8
N Sae s
\'i(,‘ " T

. O

Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street ~, - 4

Post Office Box 2779 . 3
Jackson, Mississippi 302070579 © ¢

Telephone: (601) 960-1799 Y
Facsimile (gm)%o-wse N 'P‘).

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER RE-APPOINTING KIMBERLY HILLIARD TO THE
HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD is legally sufficient for placement in
NOVDS Agenda.

1% /t/6/7
ard City Attorney Date







N, . N “’;
ORDER RE-APPOINTING JEFFREY S. SEABOLD TO THE JACKSON HISTORIC ., 7
PRESERVATION BOARD N

WHEREAS, the Historic Preservation Board consists of seven (7) members and two (2) \\
members-at-large that serve for a term of three (3) years; and ;

1
. "y

WHEREAS, Jeffrey S. Seabold currently represents Ward 7 on the Historic Preservation
Board with a term set to expire on October 31, 2020; thereby creating a vacancy; and

WHEREAS, Jeffrey S. Seabold, resident of Ward 7, after evaluation of his qualifications,
has been re-appointed by the Mayor to fill said vacancy.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED the Mayor’s re-appointment of Jeffrey S. Seabold,
Ward 7, to the Historic Preservation Board be confirmed with said term to expire October 31,
2023.

(LUMUMBA)



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

DATE: 10-5-2020

POINTS COMMENTS
1. [ Brief Description/Purpose Bop
ORDER RE-APPOINTING JEFFREY S. SEABOLD TO THE
HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
1 Publu: Policy Initiative
1. Yonth&Eduaﬁon
2. Crime Prevention
3. Changes iu City Goverament
4. Neighborhood Enhancement
g 5. Ecomomic Development
[ 6. Infrastructure snd
Transportation
7. Quaslity of Life N/A
3 Who will be affected
Citizens of the City of Jackson
4. Benefits o
N/A
'S, | Schedulé (beginning date)
Upon Approval by council
6. Location:
r s WARD
| 3 CITYWIDE (yes or no) {ares) |
=  Project limits if applicable Ward 7
' 7. | Action implemented by: .
= City Department [}
: Mayeor's Office
*  Consnltant M
8. | COST
$0
9, Souree of Funding
General Fund -
* Gramt =
s Bond -
*  Other I
10. | EBO participation ABE %  WAIVER yes__ no __ NA ___
AABE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ NA
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ NA
HBE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ NA
NABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ NA




Office of the City Attorney

>3

ok
(f
X, R

455 East Capitol Street ‘.

Post Office Box 2779 \ 7 Y
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779\ Q;‘)
Telephone: (601) 9601799 N\ A
Facsimile; (601)960-1756 " “r

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

ThisORDER RE-APPOINTING JEFFREY S. SEABOLD TO THE JACKSON
HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD is legally sufﬁcier‘ for placement in

NOVUS Agenda.

/

Timofliy{.‘.lloﬁa rd,\i'ity_Attomey

(/7R

Date






ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF JOANN JONES TO THE
MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION.

WHEREAS, the Municipal Election Commission consists of seven (7) members nominated by
the Mayor for a term of four (4) years; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Della Cooper tenured her resignation as Ward 2 Election Commissioner on
September 20, 2020; thereby, creating a vacancy; and

WHEREAS, JoAnn Jones, resident of Ward 2, after evaluation of her qualifications, has been
appointed by the Mayor to fill the unexpired term of Dr. Della Cooper.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor’s appointment of JoAnn Jones to the
Municipal Election Commission for Ward 2 be confirmed with said term to expire on June 30,

2021,

Agenda Jtem:
Date: October 13, 2020

By: Lumumba



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601)960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF JOANN
JONES TO THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION is legally sufficient

for pl’acement in NOVYS Agenda.

[" ff S/

Timéth}g_ﬁ_. Howard, City Attorney _ Date




346 Fairfield Dr.
Jackson, MS 39206
601-214-9574 or 601-981-5830

Tikiva@bellsouth.net
Joannjones.bbaa@bellsouth.net

' JOANN JONES

OBJECTIVE  Qpportunity to provide healthy and wholesome
services where it's needed

SKILLS & ABILITIES  Basic computer knowledge, Accounting Services,
Managerial and training experience, Oral
Presentations, Microsoft Office Suite, License
Insurance Representatives, very proficient and
skillful with all of the Electronic Devices/Non
Electronic Devices used by the State of MS for Voting

EXPERIENCE NOVEMBER 1998-CURRENT
Poll worker & Poll Manager in Hinds County

September 2010- February 2020

Receptionist with New Hope Baptist Church (part time)

CUSTOMER SERVICE SUPPORT-—-ARTECH INFORMATION SYSTEMS
June 2010 - October 2011

Provided necessary information to AT&T Engineers, via

phone lines and through a computer networking system.

Processed and designed work orders for completion to
upload services to wireless customers,

FACILITY ASSIGNMENT SPECIALISTS/MAINTENANCE ADMINISTRATOR FOR
BELLSOUTH & AT&T
April 1978 - August 2009

Analyzed requests for manual assistance and determined a course of action



Page 2

EDUCATION

required to correct Phone Lines (Homes & Businesses) and Communication
Devices from new and current customers and suppliers

Requested and processed administrative reports from a variety of computer
mechanism

Reviewed Engineering Work Orders to produce construction work sheets
and/ or update record database inventories

Investigated and corrected database discrepancies detected by quality
assurance audit reports and cross audits

1973 -1977
Jackson State University

B.S. Degree, Business Administration
Minor: Banking and Finance

Graduated : Cum Laude

President of Jackson State University Blue Bengal Athletic
Association, (10 Years)

Treasurer of North Jackson Elementary PTA (7 Years)

Treasurer of New Hope Baptist Church Ushers Ministry (2
Years)

Treasure/Secretary, Humphrey County HS Class of 1973

Sunday School Teacher/Small Group Bible Study Facilitator
(25 Years)

References available upon request

EA)
=

e



ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF SANDRA GRIFFIN
MCCALL TO THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION.

WHEREAS, the Municipal Election Commission consists of seven (7) members
nominated by the Mayor for a term of four (4) years; and

WHEREAS, the untimely passing of Emma Sanders created a vacancy for Ward 3
Election Commissioner; and

WHEREAS, Sandra Griffin McCall, resident of Ward 3, afier evaluation of her
qualifications, has been appointed by the Mayor to fill the unexpired term.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor’s appointment of Sandra Griffin
McCall to the Municipal Election Commission for Ward 3 be confirmed with said term to expire

on June 30, 2021.

Agenda Item:
Date: October 13, 2020
By: Lumumba



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capito! Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF SANDRA
GRIFFIN MCCALL TQ THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION is
legally sufficient for p}‘zicenjnent in NOVUS Agenda.

f. ,-I ,."

oA '

Tiino'th_y C\ Howard, City Attorney | Date

-



SANDRA F. GRIFFIN MCCALL
1368 HOLLOMAN AVENUE
JACKSON, MISSISSIPP]
MOBILE: 601-317-1141
E-MAIL: SANDRAMCCALL@comcast.net

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Retired Professional Development Specialist
Jackson Public Schools
Retired Professional Development Coordinator
Ask for More Project — Jackson Public Schools Lanier Feeder Pattern Schools

PERSONAL SKILLS:

Organized and Efficient Planner
Self-Motivated
Team Builder

EDUCATION:
Lanier High School - Diploma

Attended Alcorn University — Coursework in Business Education
ACHIEVEMENTS/AFFILATIONS/HONORS:

Former President of the Jackson PTSA Council

Former Mississippi PTA State President

Former Secretary of “We Care About JPS” Committee

Secretary, Hinds County Democratic Executive Committee
Member of the Jackson Public Schools Bond Oversight Committee
The Sandra McCall Mississippi PTA Teacher Education Scholarship
The Links, Inc. Parent Award

PTA Excellence in Leadership Award

Political Consultant/Coordinator
Member, Mississippi Voter Protection Council (Stacey Abrams’ Fair Fight Program})

1 have assisted in Campaigns to elect candidates on the National, State, and Local levels. | have
worked with Voter Registration, GOTV (Get Out to Vote), Voter Protection, and trained poll

workers and watchers.






ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF VERNON HARTLEY TO
THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION.

WHEREAS, the Municipal Election Commission consists of seven (7) members nominated by
the Mayor for a term of four (4) years; and

WHEREAS, Dr. James Brooks tenured his resignation as Ward 5 Election Commissioner on
October 1, 2020; thereby, creating a vacancy; and

WHEREAS, Vernon Hartley, resident of Ward 5, after evaluation of his qualifications, has been
appointed by the Mayor to fill the unexpired term of Dr. James Brooks.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor’s appointment of Vernon Hartley to the
Municipal Election Commission for Ward 7 be confirmed with said term to expire on June 30,

2021.

Agenda Item:
Date: October 13, 2020

By: Lumumba



455 East Capitol Street

Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: {(601) 960-1756

Office of the City Attorney

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF
VERNON HARTLEY TO THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION is
legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

N )
NN [24
TlﬂlO*ﬂll_@ Howard City Attomey Date




Vernon W. Hartley, Sr.
1014 Arbor Vista Blvd
Jackson MS 39209
(601) 566-9797
vrnsrl @gmail.com

Experience in Management, Leadership Training, Disaster
Response, Solid Waste Management and Environmental Policy

BOARD / WORK EXPERIENCE

(Present — October 2019) President, Board of Directors, Keep
Jackson Beautiful, LLC (KJB)

(Present ~ March 2016) Special Projects, Board of Directors, Jackson
Association of Neighborhoods (JAN)

(Present - February 2012) Owner and CEO, Greentree Advantage LLC, Jackson MS

Owner of a Mississippi minority and veteran business which provides professional environmental
consulting services including planning, design and construction. Service areas include
Construction, Water, Wastewater, Stormwater, Disaster and Emergency Management and Non-

Hazardous Solid Waste Management.

(Sep 2016 - November 2014) Commissioner, Jackson Municipal Airport Authority. Provided
board oversight of Jackson International Airport and Hawkins field. Selected to attend World
Environment Standing Committee in Hong Kong, China as Environmental Liaison for Airports
Council International of North America (ACINA). ACINA and 17 other international organizations
worked on aviation environmental issues such as air emissions, noise pollution, storm-water runoff,

international wildlife trafficking and cleaner-emitting biofuels.

(April 2012 - November 2007) Manager, Solid Waste Division, City of Jackson MS.
Responsible for day to day management of all solid waste activities for an urban population of
180,000. Oversee 40 personnel and $12 million budget. Division to include Streets (curbside
cleanliness of 1100 street miles), enforcement to include compliance with City Code of Ordinance,
Environmental Service Center - collection and disposition of household hazardous waste and

Rubbish Disposal Facility in Byram MS.

(April 2008 - July 1997) Leadership Facilitator and Evaluator (adjutant/part-time) US Air

Force Reserve
Conducts Leadership and Teambuilding Workshops for mid-level managers in Air Force
Reserve units throughout United States and Europe. Train, evaluate and select new facilitators to

conduct program duties.



HONORS AND AWARDS

2010 - State of Mississippi - 2nd Place - Anti-Litter Program - City of Jackson
2010 - State of Mississippi - 2nd Place - Recycling Programs - City of Jackson
Nov 2005 -Meritorious Service Medal - U.S. Air Force

1991 - USAF Operation Desert Shield / Strom Award

1986 and 1981 - Air Force Commendation Medals

1985 and 1983 - Air Force Achievement Medals

PUBLICATIONS

2019 - Informational Kit for Jackson Neighborhoods

2007 — 2005 Magazine Articles - MS Farm Magazine

2000 — MDEQ Pearl River Basin Status Report

2000 — MDEQ South Independent Streams Basin Status Report



ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF ANTHONY VERNACITO
THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION.

WHEREAS, the Municipal Election Commission consists of seven (7) members nomjnated by
the Mayor for a term of four (4) years; and

WHEREAS, the untimely passing of Horace Kelly created a vacancy for Ward 7 Election
Commissioner; and

WHEREAS, Anthony Vernaci, resident of Ward 7, after evaluation of his qualifications, has been
appointed by the Mayor to fill the unexpired term.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor’s appointment of Anthony Vernaci to the
Municipal Election Commission for Ward 7 be confirmed with said term to expire on June 30,

2021.

Agenda Item:
Date: October 13, 2020

By: Lumumba



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capito! Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF
ANTHONY VERNACI TO THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION is
legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

N 2
u#-z’f‘ﬂ\\'{&- —

’ITu;;ﬁ:y C, Howard, City Attorney Date



ANTHONY VERNACI

‘ \ treyvernaci@gmail.com / H: 228-342-2572
820 Fairview St., Jackson, MS 39202

SUMMARY

Talented Senior Director of Operations and 5+ years of experience in managing and coaching, budget management,
system creation and implementation, eénroliment oversight, and local, state, and federal compliance. Successful at '
managing regional and school-based operations and meeting outlined metrics and hope to expand my impact and
success in a role with a large sphere of influence and more opportunity to coach others.

SKILLS
e Budget management .
e  Facility oversight and capital improvements
o  Staff management and coaching

Expert in Excel, Word, PowerPoint, Google
Docs/Shests/Forms

+  Data compilation and analyzation
e  System creation and management

EXPERIENCE

Senior Diractor of Operations / RePublic Charter Schools - Jackson, MS 0872019 — Current

Operational Leadership + Development: Directly manage and coach 3 full-time regional staff members (Director or
Enroliment and Community Engagement, Recruitment Associate, and Operations Associate) and coach 6 fuil-time
school-based staff members (Directors and Deans of Operations). Lead and execute on leadership development
for all operations leaders within our network. Serve as the main face of the region to external stakeholders
including families, community, and vendors for all three Jackson schools.

Vendor Managemsnt + Facilities: Establish contracts and maintain relationships with all major vendors in the
region. Oversee the physical plant for all three of our schools which includes managing major construction and

renovation projects.

e Student Enroliment, Data + Compliance: Oversee the student enroliment process from initial recruitment to
completely enrolled for the entire region of about 1800 scholars across three schools. Actively monitor enroliment
data to ensure that we meet both enrollment and fiscal goals for the current and upcoming school year. Oversee
management of all school student information systems including PowerSchool and MSIS. Ensure that all schools
meet all local, state, and federal compliance reporting requirements.

e Region-level Finances and Human Resources: Manage and monitor all school-based budgets of about $16M.
Manage all regional purchasing processes, Invoice submissions, and reimbursements. Assist the on-boarding
process of all new hires including the facilitation of initial HR paperwork needs and background checks.

Director of Operations / Reimagine Prep Public Charter School - Jackson, MS 0372017 - 07/2019

Operational Leadership + Management: Developed school systems and coached entire school team-around
systems. Managed and coached 3 full-time staff members and 2 pari-time staff members which included a Dean
of Operations, Front Desk Receptionist, two Food Service Associates, and an Operations Fellow. Coached and
collaborated with other peers throughout the network to increase operational excellence at other schools. Served
as tha main face of the school to external stakeholders including families, community, and vendors

e  Student Enrollment, Data + Compliance: Oversaw the schools enrollment process from initial recruitment to
completely enrolled. Actively monitored enroliment data to ensure that we met both enroliment and fiscal goals for
the upcoming school year. Managed all in school student information systems including PowerSchool and MSIS.
Ensure that the school met all local, state, and federal compliance reporting requirements

School-level Finances and Human Resources: Managed and monitored a school-based budget of $5.3M. Manged
all school-based purchasing processes, invoice submission, and reimbursements. Assisted in the on-boarding
process of all new hires including the facilitation of initial HR paperwork needs and background checks



Director of Operations In Residency / RePublic Schools, Inc. - Nashville, TN 10/2016 - 02/2017
*  Served as a Director of Operations "in-training" at one of RePublic's schools in Nashville, TN and in Jackson, MS

Operations Fellow / RePublic Schools, Inc. - Jackson, MS 05/2016 - 09/2016

¢  Oversaw facility improvement plans
® Managed parent communication
e  Coached food service staff
Campaign Research Consultant (Pald) / MS District 1 Public Service Comissioner Candidate - Jackson, MS
01/2015 - 11/2015
s  Tasked with collecting demographic data in the eastern counties of District 1 in MS

¢  Also collected leadership and contact information for county and municipal governments; research guided
candidate in campaign outreach

President / Student Body Association - Millsaps College - Jackson, MS 01/2015 - 12/2015

»  Served as Chairman of Senate. Responsible for running weekly Senate meetings. Position required setting
agenda and overseeing protocol

*  Key accomplisment: Re-wrote and re-structured SBA Constition and by-laws. Presented new document to the
Senate and the student body atdarge for approval and receiving confirmation

s  Passed legislation that recommeand administration to add "gender identity" and "gender expression" to our
* college's Discriminatory Harassment Policy in the Student Handbook

Research Analyst Intern / MS House Representative Cecil Brown - Jackson, MS 068/2013 - 05/2014

¢  Collected data for education reform bill around superintendent elections vs. appointments and how that correlates
to student outcomes and district performance. Analyzed data and created reports for floor presentation

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Millsaps College - Jackson, MS 2016
Bachelor of Arts: Political Science

e  GPA: 3.76 | magna cum laude
*  Minors: Economics, Spanish, Latin American Studies
» 2014 Study Abroad: Merida, Yucatan, Mexico

Hancock High School - Kiin, MS 2012
High School Diploma

¢  GPA: 4.67 | Highest Honors
e Class Rank: 7 of 248
»  Distinction: Mississippi Scholar

VOLUNTEER WORK
*  Member of Millsaps College Young Alumni Advisory Board: Advises Millsaps College on a variety of initiatives and
programming

»  Member of Alumni Advisory Board for Theta Eta Zeta of Lambda Chi Alpha: Oversee fraternity chapter finance,
operations, and administrative systems by working closely with chapter officers



O,c/:,
VL 77//~ e

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH DR. DOMINIKA RY\ N r’b S
PRESIDENT OF 2°C MISSISSIPPI, TO SPEARHEAD A LEADERSHIP IN COMMUNITY RESILIENCE TRSKEORCE
FUNDED BY THE NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES TO DEVELOP A RESILIENCE PLAN FOR THE CITY OF
JACKSON IN PREPARATION FOR EXTREME TEMPERATURES

WHEREAS, the National League of Cities (NLC) has awarded the City of Jackson, a grant for
participation in its 2020 Leadership in Community Resilience program designed to develop and
advance the emerging city-level models for pursuing resilience objectives; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson is focused on strategies for providing relief and assistance to
those communities most impacted by climate stressors such as heat, cold, storms, fires, and drought,
and to reduce mortality and prevent illness associated with Urban Heat Island (UHI) in Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson is invested in heat mitigation/ heat preparedness and
implementing strategies to establish effective and natural cooling environments; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Dominika Parry, president 2°C Mississippi, an expert in the field of climate
change, leads Jackson’s climate mitigation and adaptation taskforce, which is charged assessing the
impacts of climate on our community. The taskforce will develop strategies to mitigate the effects of
climate change on the residents of Jackson, MS; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Parry will organize six focus group interviews with 10 participants each,
led by qualified focus group facilitators; and will engage college students in the Jackson area to
conduct heat mapping data collection throughout the City; and

WHEREAS, expenses incurred with the heat mapping and focus groups will not exceed
$5,000.

IT IS HERBY ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to execute an agreement with Dr.
Dominika Parry, president 2°C Mississippi, for services provided to the City of Jackson in facilitating
National League of Cities Leadership in Community Resilience project; and to pay Dr. Parry for
expenses incurred, not to exceed $5,000, which will be funded by the National League of Cities grant

award for Leadership in Community Resilience project.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET October 5. 2020

DATE
___POINTS COMMENTS - o 1
L | Brief Description/Purpose | B - [ |
2. ‘ Public Policy Initiative ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A ‘
L Youth & Education CONTRACT WITH DR. DOMINIKA PARRY, PRESIDENT OF 2°C
| S o s MISSISSIPPL, T0 SPEARHEAD A LEADERSHIP IN COMMUNITY |
4. Neighborhood Enhancement RESILIENCE TASKFORCE FUNDED BY THE NATIONAL
| :' ﬁ“f‘:_“°:l'_“°ct”ue"°’°l;“,}e"‘ h LEAGUE OF CITIES TO DEVELOP A RESILIENCE PLAN FOR
7. Qualityoriite T " THE CITY OF JACKSON IN PREPARATION FOR EXTREME I l
TEMPERATURES
¥
3. Who will be affected City of Jackson residents
|
4. | Benefits | Healthcare, Community enhancements,
5. | Schedule (beginning date) '
L] - bl  Upon City Council approval
6. | Location:
. WARD
' CITYWIDE
= CITYWIDE (yes or no)
' (area)
- Project limits if
| applicable
[_1 ' Action implemented by: CAO
. City Department
= Consultant
8. | COST | 85,000 | _ | ~!
[C_] Source of Funding Grant awarded by National League of Cities Leadership in
1. General Fund Community Resilience Program
E l'» Grant l
9 . Bond |
. ] Other
10. | EBO participation ABE %  WAIVER yes __ mo __ NA X__| l
AABE o % WAIVER yes __ no _ NA X
WBE %  WAIVER yes __ no ___ NA X
HBE % WAIVER yes _  no _ NA X__ |
NABE _ %  WAIVER yes  mo = NA X |

Revised 2-04



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
CONTRACT WITH DR. DOMINIKA PARRY, PRESIDENT OF 2°C
MISSISSIPPI, TO SPEARHEAD A LEADERSHIP IN COMMUNITY
RESILIENCE TASKFORCE FOUNDED BY THE NATIONAL LEAGUE OF
CITIES TO DEVELOP A RESILIENCE PLAN FOR THE CITY OF
JACKSON IN PREPARATION FOR EXTREME TEMPERATURES is legally
sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

JL\ _ - (i)t

Timothy QQ\ ard, City Attorney Date







ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITHDR.
ANDRE HINES, ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF HEALTHCARE ADMINISTRATION IN
THE SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH AT JACKSON STATE UNIVERSITY, TO SERVE AS
FACILITATOR, ORGANIZING DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT FOR THE
NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES LEADERSHIP IN COMMUNITY RESILIENCE
TASKFORCE IN PREPARATION FOR EXTREME TEMPERATURES IN THE CITY

WHEREAS, the National League of Cities (NLC) has awarded the City of Jackson, a grant for
participation in its 2020 Leadership in Community Resilience program designed to develop and
advance the emerging city-level models for pursuing resilience objectives; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson is focused on strategies for providing relief and assistance to
those communities most impacted by climate stressors to reduce mortality and prevent illness

associated with Urban Heat Island (UHI) in Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson is invested in heat mitigation/ heat preparedness and
implementing strategies to establish effective and natural cooling environments; and

WHEREAS, Dr. André Hines, Assistant Professor of Health Care Administration in the
School of Public Health at Jackson State University, will participate with the City of Jackson’s Climate
Mitigation and Adaptation Taskforce (CHMAT) in the capacity of facilitator, organizing and training
college students in heat mapping throughout the City of Jackson; and she will facilitate a number of
focus group interviews with City of Jackson residents to gather more sensitive information regarding
life in communities impacted most severely by extreme temperatures; and

WHEREAS, the data gathered will allow the climate mitigation and adaptation taskforce to
assess the impacts of climate on Jackson’s communities, which will allow the taskforce to develop
strategies to mitigate the effects of climate on the residents of Jackson, MS; and

WHEREAS, Dr. André Hines will create a brochure to advertise in communities the
importance of the heat mapping activities that will be visible within many communities; and

WHEREAS, a stipend in the amount not to exceed $2,000 will be paid to Dr. André Hines
for her services throughout the term of Leadership in Community Resilience grant, ending
September 30, 2022.

IT IS HERBY ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to execute an agreement with Dr.
André Hines for facilitating, organizing and gathering data to be used by Jackson’s CiMAT project;
which will be funded by the National League of Cities Leadership in Community Resilience grant in
a stipend in the amount not to exceed $2,000 will be paid to Dr. André Hines for her services
throughout the term of Leadership in Community Resilience grant, ending September 30, 2022.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

. POINTS o
1. | Brief Descnjmon/Purpose

2, Pubhc Policy Initiative
Youth & Education
Crime Prevention
Changes in City Government
Neighborhood Enhancement
Economic Development

R N

Quality of Life

3. | Who will be affected

e

. Benefits

'5. | Schedule (beginning date)
|

Infrastructure and Transportation

October 7, 2020
DATE

COMMENTS o — —

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT
WITH DR. ANDRE HINES, ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF HEALTHCARE
ADMINISTRATION IN THE SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH AT
JACKSON STATE UNIVERSITY, TO SERVE AS FACILITATOR,
ORGANIZING DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT FOR THE
NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES LEADERSHIP IN COMMUNITY
RESILIENCE TASKFORCE IN PREPARATION FOR EXTREME
TEMPERATURES IN THE CITY

' City of Jackson residents

| Healthcare, Community enhancements,

_ Upon City Council approval

6. | Location:
» WARD
" CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)
|
. Project limits if
applicable
'] | Action implemented by:
|7:1 u City Department
v Consultant i
‘8. cosT
] Source of Funding
L] = General Fund
I Grant
|9:| s Bond
T . Other

10. EBO participation

|
Revised 204

CITYWIDE

| CAO o

| $2,000

| Grant awarded by National League of Cities Leadership in
Community Resilience Program

ABE % WAIVER yes _ mno __ NA X
AABE B % WAIVER yes  no _ N/A X
WBE % WAIVER yes  no ___ NA X
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no _ NA X
| NABE % WAIVER yes 1o N/A




Office of the City Attorney 4355 Eust Capitol Strewt
Past Office Box 2779

Jackson. Mississippt 39207-2779
Telephone: (6013 081799
Facsimile: 16013 960-1756

S
\ ‘\ ?.‘\
A

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

3
A

X
fA
Y-

=\
-
2

=

L\"\'i P

e

\
\
This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONT RACT WITA \ %
DR. ANDRE  HINES, ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF HEALTHCARE\\ '
ADMINISTRATION IN THE SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH AT JACKSON STATE
UNIVERSITY, TO SERVE AS FACILITATOR, ORGANIZING DATA COLLECTION

AND ASSESSMENT FOR THE NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES LEADERSHIP IN
COMMUNITY RESILIENCE TASKFORCE IN PREPARATION FOR EXTREME
TEMPERATURES IN THE CITY is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

o _Ivj7I
tv Attorney Date







ORDER AUTHORIZING A NEW MASTER AGREEMENT WITH
MUELLER SYSTEMS, LLC TO PROVIDE SUPPORT FOR
Mi.HOST SOFTWARE AND METER DATA HOSTING FOR ONE -

-

YEAR (CITY-WIDE) S :’;

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson entered into a Master Agreement with Mueller Systems,
LLC, whose principal place of business is 10210 Statesville, Boulevard, Cleveland, North Carolina
27013, on February 11, 2019 to provide certain support services for to the City of Jackson for its
Mi.Net software, AMI infrastructure, and Mi.Node meter transceivers; and

WHEREAS, the terms of the Master Agreement renew from year-to-year, but the services
provided under the Agreement were for a period of six months, through August 7,2019; and

WHEREAS, Mueller Systems, LLC has continued to provide support services to the City
since August 7, 2019 on a non-compensated basis to assist the City in maintaining its utility billing
system; and

WHEREAS, Mueller Systems, LLC is proposing to provide support for Mi.Host software
and online hosting of the City’s meter data beginning October 1, 2020 for a period of one year at a
cost of $270,243.00 under the terms and conditions of a new Master Agreement; and

WHEREAS, this support is necessary to allow the City to continue to use the Mueller AMI
infrastructure and Mi.Node transceivers associated with each meter to bill its utility customers for
water and sewer usage; and

WHEREAS, the Water Sewer Business Administration is recommending at this time that
the City continue to use the Mi.Host meter data management system, which includes online hosting
of meter data, during the next year while it undertakes a program to evaluate and repair the City’s
utility billing system.

IT 1S, THEREFORE, ORDERED that termination of the February 11, 2019 Master
Agreement with Mueller Systems, LLC is authorized.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a new Master Agreement with Mueller Systems, LLC
to provide Mi.Host software support and meter data hosting for one year at a cost not to exceed
$270,243.00 beginning October 1, 2020 is authorized.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a Master
Agreement with Mueller Systems, LLC including therein the terms set forth in this order and all
other documents necessary for the purposes of the amendment to the agreement.

AGENDA DATE: -
BY: BLAINE, LUMUMBA



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

September 28, 2020
~_ _POINTS | COMMENTS - -
1. | Brief Description/Purpose
ORDER AUTHORIZING A NEW MASTER AGREEMENT WITH
| MUELLER SYSTEMS, LLC TO PROVIDE SUPPORT FOR Mi.HOST
SOFTWARE AND METER DATA HOSTING FOR ONE YEAR
| (CITY-WIDE) S
2. | Public Policy Initiative
1.  Youth & Education Quality of Life
2. Crime Prevention Infrastructure and Transportation
3.  Changes in City Government
4.  Neighborhood Enhancement
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life . ) .
3. | Who will be affected Customers of the City’s Water-Sewer Utility
4 Beneﬁgn_ . Will allow for the continued use of the Mueller AMI sy_item
5. | Schedule (begmnmg date)
| October 2020
6 | Location: S
= WARD
CITYWIDE
| = CITYWIDE (ves or no) (area)
i * Project limits if applicable
7. | Action }lhl;lemented by: - ) -
*  City Department ] Water-Sewer Business Administration
=  Consultant ]
'8 [ COST " -
1) $270,243.00
9. | Source of Funding
| s  QGeneral Fund ©&J | Proceeds of the $7,000,000 Emergency Loan
' =  Grant 1 |
| = Bond 0O 178-521.90.6419
= Other ym .
| | bl ny N |
10. | EBO participation | ABE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no __ N/A
NABE % WAIVER  vyes no N/A

Revised 2-04




(8)
O Top,

",
N~

Office of the City Attorney 455 East ( mgpm{ %
Post Office Box _@ ; b

Jackson, Mississippi 39 ’/‘
Telephone: (601) 960- 4’4,,(\
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756 \ >

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING A NEW MASTER AGREEMENT WITH
MUELLER SYSTEMS, LLC TO PROVIDE SUPPORT FOR MiHOST
SOFTWARE AND METER DATA HOSTING FOR ONE YEAR (CITY-
WIDE) is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

- NS/
TIMOTHA I HOWARD, CITYATTOR/(’EY ATE
Terry Williamson, Legal Counsel gg




City of Jackson
Department of Public Works

To: Chokwe Antar Lumumba, Mayor
From: Robert Blaine, Ph.D., Chief Administrative Officer
Council Agenda Item Briefing Memo

Agenda Item: ORDER AUTHORIZING A NEW MASTER AGREEMENT
WITH MUELLER SYSTEMS, LLC TO PROVIDE
SUPPORT FOR MiHOST SOFTWARE AND METER DATA
HOSTING FOR ONE YEAR (CITY-WIDE)

Council Meeting: Special Council Meeting, October 13, 2020

Purpose: To provide continued support for Mi.Host and meter data hosting
for the utility billing system

Cost: $270,243.00

Funding Source:

Background:

The Water Sewer Business Administration is in need of a new Master Agreement with Mueller
Systems, LLC to obtain support for Mi.Host and meter data hosting for the current utility billing
system. Mi.Host is the proprietary meter data management system for the City’s Mueller AMI
utility metering system. The Master Agreement would also continue to allow the City’s metering

data to reside remotely on Mueller servers.

During the next year the Water Sewer Business Administration will be undertaking a program to
assess and repair the City’s utility billing system, including the meter data management system.

Please let me know if you need any additional information or have any questions.



MUELLER SYSTEMS
MASTER AGREEMENT

THIS MASTER AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is entered into this dayof
between MUELLER SYSTEMS, LLC, a Delaware limited liability corporation having its
principal offices at 1200 Aberathy Road NE, Suite 1200 Atlanta, Georgia 30328 (referred to in this

Agreement as “Mueller Systems” or “Provider”), and

(referred to

in this Agreement as “Customer”). This Agreement governs the sale by Provider and the purchase by
Customer for its own use and not for resale of, as applicable, Software, Documentation and other items related
to advanced metrology infrastructure systems. In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the terms
and conditions of this Agreement and terms and conditions of any other agreement or document, the terms
and conditions of this Agreement shall govern and control and- the conflicting or inconsistent terms and
conditions are hereby rejected. In consideration of the mutual obhgauons set forth in this Agreement,

Customer and Mueller Systems agree as follows:
1. DEFINITIONS.

a. “Content” means the information
developed or legally acquired by Customer which
may be used in connection with or accessed by
any module of the Software.

b. “Documentation” means the‘ user
guides, reference manuals, and mqta]latlon
materials provided by Provider to Customer
related to the Software.

d. “Services” means activities related to:
hosting services and Software support services as

provided by Mueller Systems and as identified in

Appendix A.
_/‘é o o ]
PR 2N N
e. “Software” means the object code

verslom of Mueller Systems online Sentryx or
Mi. Ho&t platform related to Mueller Systems’
Mi.Net AMI System together with all subsequent
authorized -ipdates, replacementq modlf cations
or enhancements.

2. SOFTWARE

a. Online Softwale Access Subject to the
terms of this Agreement and the payment of the
fees specified in Section 5a herein, Mueller
Systems grants to Customer, for its internal
business purposes and during the term of this
agreement, a limited, non-exclusive, non-
sublicensable, non-transferable right to access and
use and make available to Customer’s utility
users, as applicable, and/or employees the online,
hosted Software specified herein.

b. Restrictions. Except as specifically and
expressly permitted in writing by Mueller
Systems, Customer shall not (i) violate any

restriction set forth in this Agreement; (ii) modify,
translate, de-compile,  reverse compile,
disassemble, or create or attempt to create, by
reverse engineering or otherwise, the source code
from the object code of the Software, (iii) adapt
the Software in any way for” Use to create a
derivative work; or (iv) include or combine the
Software in or with any other software.

¢. Ownership. This Agreement does not

‘grant to Customer any ownership interest in the
.Software -or Documentation. Customer has a

license to use the Software and Documentation as
provided in this Agreement. Customer hereby
agrees and acknowledges that Mueller Systems

-owns all right, title, and interest in the Software
and Documentation, and Customer will not
contest those rights or engage in any conduct

contrary to those rights. Any copy, modification,
revision, enhancement, adaptation, translation, or
derivative work of or created from the Software
and Documentation made by or at the direction of
Customer shall be owned solely and exclusively
by Mueller Systems, as shall all patent rights,
copyrights, trade secret rights, trademark rights
and all other proprietary rights, worldwide.

d. Reservation, Mueller Systems reserves
all rights not specifically granted under this
Agreement.

3. SERVICES In consideration of the
fees set forth in Appendix B of this Agreement,
Mueller Systems will provide the Services

identified in Appendix A.
4, CONFIDENTIALITY

a. The Software and Documentation, including
any ideas, concepts, know-how and technology



contained therein, shall be considered the
proprietary and confidential information of
Mueller Systems and, as such, shall be subject to
the confidentiality provisions of this Agreement.
If a separate, written non-disclosure agreement
exists between Mueller Systems and Customer,
such agreement will control and will apply
according to its terms and conditions to all
confidential information the parties exchange
with each other. If no separate, written non-
disclosure agreement exists between Mueller
Systems and Customer, the terms listed herein
will apply to the confidential information the
parties exchange with each other. The parties
understand and agree that confidential
information is any and all current and future
Documentation and/or Software information,
roadmap, technical or financial information.
customer names, addresses and related data,
contracts, practices, procedures and other
business information, including software reports,
strategies, plans, documents, drawings, machines,
tools, models, patent disclosures, samples,
materials and requests for proposals that may be
disclosed between the parties, whether written,
oral, electronic or otherwise, however and
wherever acquired (“Confidential Information”).
Confidential  Information = excludes  any
information which would. otherwise fall in the
definitions above, but which was (a) known to the
recipient of the information (“Recipient’”) before
receipt from the disclosing party; (b) publicly
available through no fault of Remplent (c) rightly
received by Recipient from a third party ‘without a
duty of confidentiality; (d) disclosed by disclosing
party to a third party without a duty of
confidentiality on the third party; (e)
independently developed by Recipient without
breach of this or any other confidentiality
agreement; or (f) disclosed by Recipient after
prior written approval from the disclosing party.

b. Recipient agrees to protect the disclosing
party’s Confidential Information with the same
degree of care, but no less than a reasonable
degree of care, as Recipient uses with respect to
its own Confidential Information. Neither party
has any obligation to exchange Contidential
Information. Both parties acknowledge and agree
that the disclosure of the other party’s
Confidential Information could cause irreparable
harm. Therefore, an injured party is entitled to
applicable equitable relief, including injunctions,
in addition to other remedies, for such wrongful
disclosure of Confidential Information. In
addition, disclosure of Confidential Information

required by a government body or court of law is
not a violation of this Section if the Recipient
gives prompt notice of the required disclosure to
the disclosing party.

c. Recipient’s duty to protect Confidential
Information expires three (3) years from the date
of disclosure of the particular Confidential
Information.

d. Neither party warrants nor guarantees the
accuracy of any Confidential Information

transferred between the parties.
5. FEES AND PAYMENT

a. Software Fees. Customer shall pay

b the Software fees set forth in Appendix B of this

Agreement.

. b. Service Fees. Customer shall pay
the Service fees set forth in Appendix B of this
Agleement.

c. - Taxes. All prices and fees are in U.S.
dollars unless otherwise specified. All amounts
payable under this Agreement are exclusive of all
sales, use, value-added, excise, property,
withholding, and other taxes and duties. Customer
will pay all taxes and duties assessed by any
authority in connection with this Agreement and
with  Customer’s performance hereunder.
Customer will promptly reimburse Mueller
Systems for any and all taxes or duties that
Mueller Systems may be required to pay in
connection with this Agreement or its
performance. This provision does not apply to
taxes based on Mueller Systems’ income, or any
taxes for which Customer is exempt, provided
Customer has furnished Mueller Systems with a
valid tax exemption certificate.

d. Payment. Unless provided
otherwise herein, Customer agrees to pay all
amounts specified in Appendix B or otherwise
due under this Agreement upon receipt of invoice.
Past due amounts will bear interest from the due
date until paid at a rate of (i) one and one-half
percent (1.5%) per month or (ii) the maximum
rate permitted by law, whichever is less. All
payments made under this Agreement shall be
nonrefundable, except as specifically provided
otherwise in this Agreement.

6. TERM; TERMINATION



a. Term. The term of this Agreement is
one (1) year commencing upon the date of this
Agreement. This Agreement will automatically
renew for subsequent, successive one (1) year
periods at the then-current Mueller Systems prices
unless either party gives the other party written
notice of its intent to not renew at least thirty (30)
days prior to the expiration of the then current
term. Mueller Systems may increase support fees
at any time on thirty (30) days prior notice to
Customer.  Within such thirty (30) days,
Customer may terminate the Agreement by
providing written notice to Mueller Systems.

b. Termination for Breach, If either party
breaches this Agreement, and such breach is not
cured within ten (10) days of the breach, after
receiving written notice, the non-breaching party
may terminate this Agreement, including all
licenses provided herein, effective upon written
notice to the other party. The breaching party
agrees that if it breaches this Agreement, the non-
breaching party will be entitled to injunctive or
similar equitable relief and that the breaching
party will not argue in any proceeding that its
breach will not cause irreparable harm to the non-
breaching party or that the non-breaching party
can be adequately compensated for any such harm
by any remedies other than by injunctive relief.

c. Effect of Termination. Termination
of this Agreement shall have the effect designated

in Appendix A.

d. Non-Exclusive Remedv. Termination”
of this Agreement or any license granted
hereunder shall not limit the remedies otherwise
available to either party, including injunctive
relief.

e. Survival. Unless otherwise
stated herein, any provision that, by its nature or
terms, is intended to survive the expiration or
termination of this Agreement, will survive.

7. LIMITED WARRANTIES; REMEDIES

a. Software. Subject to the
exclusions herein, the Software will perform
substantially in conformance with the applicable
Documentation provided to Customer by Mueller
Systems. Mueller Systems does not warrant that
the Software will operate in combinations with
other software, except as specified in the
Documentation, that the Software will' meet the
Customer’s requirements or that the operation of

the Software will be uninterrupted or error-free.
Customer assumes responsibility for taking
adequate precautions against damages which
could be caused by defects, interruptions or
malfunctions in the Software or the hardware on
which it is installed. Mueller Systems’ entire
obligation and Customer’s exclusive remedy with
respect to the Software warranties set forth above
shall be, at Mueller Systems’ option, to either (x)
repair or replace any Software containing an error
or condition which is reported by Customer in
writing to Mueller Systems which causes the
Software not to conform with the warranty set
forth herein; or (y) refund a pro-rated amount paid
by Customer to Mueller Systems on a seven (7)
year straight line depreciation rate schedule and

terminate this Agreement and all licenses
o . -
- provided herein.

b. Services. Mueller Systems warrants that
all services provided by it to Customer under this

" Agreement shall be performed in a workmanlike

mapner; Muéller Systems” entire obligation and
Customer’s exclusive remedy with respect to the
Service warranties set forth above shall be the re-
performance of the applicable non-conforming
Service.

c. Costs. Any and all costs associated with
Software will be the responsibility of Customer.

d. Exclusions. The warranties provided by
Mueller Systems shall not apply to Software
which: (i) has been altered, except with the
express written consent, permission or instruction
of Mueller Systems, (i) has been used in
conjunction with another product resulting in the
defect, except for those third party products
specifically approved by Mueller Systems, (iii)
was other than the most current version of the
Software (but only to the extent that any failure of
the Software would have been avoided by the use
of the most current version), (iv) has been
damaged by improper environment, abuse,
misuse, neglect, accident, alteration, negligence,
act of God, excessive operating conditions, or
vnauthorized attachments or modifications, (v)
has not been properly installed and operated in
accordance with the Documentation, or as
otherwise instructed by Mueller Systems, or (vi) a
virus is introduced through no fault of Mueller
Systems.

e. DISCLAIMERS. TO THE EXTENT
PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE
WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES STATED



ABOVE ARE EXCLUSIVE AND NO OTHER
WARRANTIES OR REMEDIES EXPRESS,
IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, APPLY TO THE
DOCUMENTATION, THE SOFTWARE, OR
ANY SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY
MUELLER  SYSTEMS UNDER  THIS
AGREEMENT, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO WARRANTIES OR
CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-
INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY,
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,
QUALITY OR PERFORMANCE, AND ANY
IMPLIED WARRANTY ARISING FROM
COURSE OF PERFORMANCE, COURSE OF
DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE, ALL OF
WHICH MUELLER SYSTEMS EXPRESSLY
DISCLAIMS.

8. INDEMNIFICATION. Mueller

Systems will indemnify and defend Customer
from any third-party claim that the Software
infringes on another person’s or company’s
patent, copyright or other intellectual property
right as specified in this Section. This’ mdemnlty

does not cover and specifically excludes (a)A
recognized in’.

intellectual  property rights
countries and jurisdictions other than the United
States, and (b) claims relating to infringement.of
intellectual property rights by a third party’s
products and sofiware, Mueller Systems has no
obligation under this Section for any claim to the
extent it results from or arises out of Customer’s
modification of the Software or from any
combination; operatlon or use of the Software
with other third-party products or services.
Mueller Systems’ duty to indemnify under this
Section is contingent upon Mueller Systems
receiving prompt notice of a_claim and Mueller
Systems’ right to solely control resolution of a
claim. Customer's sole remedy for an indemnified
claim under this Section is as fojlows: Mueller
Systems will, at its expense and in its discretion
either (a) resolve the clalm in a way that permits
Customer’s continued use of the affected
Software, (b) provide a -comparab]e, non-
infringing replacement at no cost to Customer, or
(c) accept return of the Software, provide a
reasonable depreciated refund and terminate this
Agreement and all licenses herein. This Section
is the exclusive statement of Mueller Systems’
liability and responsibility for indenmifying

Customer for infringement of intellectual
property rights
9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

a. MUELLER SYSTEMS HAS NO
LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO DAMAGE
OR DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY OR THE

PERSONAL INJURY OR DEATH OF
PERSONS. MUELLER SYSTEMS
EXPRESSLY WAIVES ANY AND ALL
CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL
AND/OR LIQUIDATED DAMAGES.
MUELLER SYSTEMS® MAXIMUM

LIABILITY HEREUNDER 1S EXPRESSLY
LIMITED TO THE TOTAL AMOUNT PAID
FOR THE SOFTWARE AND SERVICES IN
THE IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING TWELVE
(12) MONTHS AND WILL UNDER NO
CIRCUMSTANCE EXCEED THE AMOUNT
PAID BY. CUSTOMER IN THE
IMMEDIATEL}( PRECEDING TWELVE (12)
MONTHS FOR. THE SOFTWARE AND
SERVICES PROVIDED BY MUELLER
SYSTEMS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. Some
states do not allow the limitation and/or exclusion
of liability for incidental .. or consequential
damages, so the above limitation may not apply.

b. The provisions of this Agreement
allocate the risks between Customer and Mueller
Systems. Mueller Systems’ pricing reflects this
allocation of risk and the limitations of liability

‘specified herein.

10. NOTICE. All notices required to
be given hereunder shall be in writing. Notice

* shall be considered delivered and effective upon
‘teceipt when sent by registered or certified mail,

return receipt requested, addressed to the parties
as set forth above. Either party, upon written
notice, may change any name or address to which
future notice shall be sent.

11. GENERAL. The Software will not
be exported or re-exported in violation of any
export provisions of the United States or any other
applicable jurisdiction. The rights and obligations
of this Agreement are personal rights granted to
the Customer only. The Customer may not
transfer ot assign any of the rights or obligations
granted under this Agreement to any other person
or legal entity. Any such purported transfer or
assignment shall be null and void. Mueller
Systems will be free of liability to the Customer
where Mueller Systems is prevented from
executing its obligations under this Agreement in
whole or in part due to force majeure, such as
earthquake, typhoon, flood, fire, epidemics,
pandemics (including but not limited to COVID-
19) and war or any other unforeseen and



uncontrollable. Any modification or amendment
to any of the provisions of this Agreement will be
in writing and signed by an authorized officer of
each party. This Agreement does not create or
imply any relationship in agency or partnership
between the parties. Headings are inserted for the
convenience of the parties only and are not to be
considered when interpreting this Agreement. The
validity of this Agreement and the rights,
obligations, and relationship of the parties
resulting from same will be interpreted and
determined in accordance with the law of the State
of Delaware, and applicable federal law, without
regard to its choice of law provisions, The parties
specifically exclude from application to the
Agreement the United Nations Convention on
Contracts for the International Sale of Goods and
the Uniform Computer Information Transactions
Act, If any provision of this Agreement is
contrary to and in violation of any applicable law,
such provision will be considered null and void to
the extent that it is contrary to such law, but all
other provisions will remain in effect. The waiver
or failure of either party to exercise any right
herein shall not be deemed a waiver of any further
right hereunder. This Agreement constitutes the
entire agreement between the parties with respect
to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all
other prior and contemporary agreements.
understandings, and -commitments between the
parties regarding the subject matter of this
Agreement. i
%

[Signatures Appear on the F ollowing Page] -



EACH PARTY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT IT
HAS READ THIS AGREEMENT,
UNDERSTANDS IT, AND AGREES TO BE
BOUND BY ITS TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

Mueller Svstems

By:

Name (Print or Type)

Title

Note: Please initial and return all pages

Customer

By:

Name (Print or Type)

Title



Appendix A

Services
1. Seoftware Services and Support Obligations
a. “Update” to the Software means a subsequent release of the Software that Provider makes

generally available to its current customers for the Software. Updates include changes and corrections to the
Software as are required to keep the Software in substantial conformance with the applicable Documentation
and that are created by Provider as corrections for defects in the Software. Updates shall not include any
release, option or future product that Provider licenses separately. Provider shall in its sole discretion
determine the nature, content, timing and release of any Updates,

b. Web-based support, consisting of information on the most current release of the Software
through Provider's web site.
c. Phone support in the form of advice and counsel via telephone regarding Customer’s use

of the most current release of the Software, as well as Customer’s Connectivity and ability to access Content.
Phone Support is provided from 8:00 AM to 7:00 PM Eastern Time, Monday through Thursday and 8:00
AM to 5:00 PM Eastem Time on Fridays. All hours and days exclude recognized U.S. holidays observed by

Mueller Systems.

2. Software Hosting Services

a. Except as specifically permitted in this Agreement, Customer shall have web-based access
the Software hosted by Provider pursuant to this Agreement.

b. Provider shall provide Customer with access and related hosting services to the Software

installed on Provider's servers. Provider will also install the Content provided by Customer. Provider will
define the appropriate performance specifications and will host the server at a Provider’s location. Provider
will monitor and perform routine maintenance on the server, and if the server is not operating properly, will
make a good faith effort to operate Customer’s system on a backup server, if available. Access to Customer’s
server is restricted to authorized Provider information technology and support personnel only. Differential
and full server backups are performed when reasonably practicable. '

c. Customer shall be responsible for installing, operating and maintaining the equipment,
software, and/or facilities at Customer location recommended by Provider for effective access to and use of
the Software installed on Mueller Systems server. Customer shall be responsible for providing and
maintaining its own Internet access and all necessary telecommunications equipment at Customer’s location
necessary for accessing the Software.

d. Upon termination, for any reason, of the Agreement or any license(s) granted herein,
Provider shall immediately cease providing access to the Software and Hosting Services. Customer shall
(i) immediately stop access and use of all such Provider confidential information (including Software); (i1)
shall return all copies of the Software, Documentation, and any Provider confidential information to
Provider; and (iii) delete all Software, Documentation, and other confidential information off of any and all
storage media possessed or controlled by Customer. Customer shall provide Provider with written
certification signed by an officer of Customer that Customer has complied with the provisions of this
Section. Customer shall immediately pay all amounts due to Provider.



Appendix B

One (1) year software hosting and maintenance for 60,054 Mi.Nodes at a rate of $4.50 per Mi.Node for a
total of $270,243.00 on an annual basis, unless otherwise adjusted per this Agreement.



ORDER AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH KEYSTONE UTILITY
SYSTEMS, LLC TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR THE

CITY OF JACKSON AUTOMATED METERING INFRASTRUCTURE.
(AMI) INCLUDING WATER METERS (CITYWIDE) 5& 1%‘)

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson currently has automated metering infrastructure (AMI)
equipment and water meters supplied by Mueller Systems, LLC (Mueller); and

WHEREAS, Mueller has been providing maintenance services for this equipment through
a subcontractor, Keystone Utility Systems, LLC (KUS); and

WHEREAS, the Water-Sewer Business Administration has determined that it will be able
to obtain more effective, efficient, and less costly maintenance by contracting directly with KUS,
whose principal business address is 99 Parry Street, Luzerne, Pennsylvania 18709; and

WHEREAS, KUS is proposing to provide project implementation and oversight;
mitigation and service of any non-responsive endpoints or meters; crew management; QA audits;
programming and register swaps; network mitigation; node swaps; radio reading services; and Hot
Rod installation; and

WHEREAS, the City would be responsible for supplying vendor-specific materials
necessary for maintenance, repair, and replacement of equipment; and

WHEREAS, KUS is proposing to provide these services, including travel to Jackson, for
a six-month period for $73,200 with an option to renew from month-to-month thereafter, solely at
the City’s option, at a cost of $12,200 per month for a total period of one year; and

WHEREAS, the Water-Sewer Business Administration recommends entering into a
services agreement with KUS for the described services for a period of one year at a cost not to
exceed $146,400.00 with the option to terminate the Agreement at the end of six months or at the
end of any month thereafter.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that a services agreement with Keystone Utility
Systems, LLC to provide project implementation and oversight; miti gation and service of any non-
responsive endpoints or meters; crew management; QA audits; programming and register swaps;
network mitigation; node swaps; radio reading services; Hot Rod installation; and related services
for a period of one year at a cost not to exceed $146,400.00 with the option to terminate the
Agreement at the end of six months or at the end of any month thereafter, solely at the option of

the City, is approved.

BY: BLAINE, LUMUMBA



IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a services
agreement with Keystone Utility Systems, LLC consistent with the terms described herein.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

‘ POINTS
1. Brief Descrlptlon/Purpose

October 6, 2020

COMMENTS )

'ORDER AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH
KEYSTONE UTILITY SYSTEMS, LLC TO PROVIDE
MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF
\ JACKSON AUTOMATED METERING
INFRASTRUCTURE (AMI) INCLUDING WATER
METERS (CITYWIDE) -

2. Publlc Policy Initiative
Youth & Education

Crime Prevention

Changes in City Government
Neighhorhood Enhancement
Economic Development
Infrastructure and
Transportation

7. Quality of Life

RN

| This item addresses Items 5, 6, and 7 '
|

‘I City of Jackson residents citywide.

" Will provide necessary maintenance and mitigation of AMI and
| water meters

'3. | Who will be affected
4. | Benefits
5. Schedule (beginning date)
6. Location:
= WARD
= CITYWIDE (yes or no) |
| (area)
' ®» Project limits if
applicable

| October 2020

| Citywide

7. Action implemented by:
= City Departilint

»  Consultant CJ

8. | COST

9. | Source of Funding
=  General Ful ]

= Grant /=

'* Bond 3

‘ = Other o
_| EBO | partlclpatlon _

This project was implemen_tmy the Water-Sewer Business
| Administration

' Not to exceed $146,400.00

Proceeds of the $7,000,000 emergency loan
| 178-521.90.6419

ABE % WAIVER  yes _ no N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no __ N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes __ no __ N/A
NABE % WAIVER  yes no ___ N/A




Office of the City Attorney 455 East Cap.urs‘uag
Post Office Box 2779 .. )
Jackson, Mississippi<39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756:

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH KEYSTONE
UTILITY SYSTEMS, LLC TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR
THE CITY OF JACKSON AUTOMATED METERING INFRASTRUCTURE

(AMI) INCLUDING WATER METERS (CITYWIDE) is legally sufficient for
placement in NOVUS Agenda.

j \k_, > .r/ )
v \, - f./ /.' -
‘\‘:Lr \ O\ %\ [6/¢/ 2D
TIMOTHY €. ‘HQWARD CITY ATTORNEY '‘DATE

Terry Williamson, Legal Counsel o .



Council Agenda Item Memorandum

To: Chokwe Antar Lumumba, Mayor
From: Robert Blaine, Ph.D., Chief Administrative Officer
Date: October 6, 2020

Attached you will find an agenda item to approve a service agreement with Key Stone Utility
Systems, LLC for maintenance of the AMI and water meters.

Background:

The Water-Sewer Business Administration is discontinuing its maintenance agreement with
Mueller Systems, LLC intends to contract directly with Keystone Utility Systems, LLC (KUS).
KUS is very familiar with the City of Jackson and the issues with its AMI and water meters because
they have been a subcontractor providing maintenance and warranty services under Mueller. By
contracting directly with KUS, the City anticipates greater effectiveness and efficiency in
maintenance services. The City also anticipates saving money and will have the flexibility of
terminating the one-year contract at the end of six months or at the end of any month thereafter.
This will be important as the City moves forward with its Program Manager The Preo Group, LLC
in formulating the appropriate strategy for addressing the City’s issues with its AMI and water

meters.

KUS will provide project implementation and oversight; mitigation and service of any non-
responsive endpoints or meters; crew management; QA audits; programming and register swaps;
network mitigation; node swaps; radio reading services; and Hot Rod installation for one year at a

cost not to exceed $146.400.00.

It is the recommendation of WSBA that the contract with Keystone Utility Systems, LLC be
approved.



Keystone UtilitySystems

KUS-City of Jackson ]Llljnior PM

roposal

MAILING ADDRESS * P.0. BOX 1433 * KINGSTON, PA 18704 - LOCATION * 99 PARRY STREET * LUZERNE, PA 18709

(570)287-2194 * Fax (570)287-1663 * www.KeystaneUtilities.com

Junior PM/City of Jackson Service Technician — City of Jackson - KUS

Keystone Utility Systems, LLC (KUS) proposes to furnish services as a Junior PM/City of Jackson Service Technician for a minimum
duration of 6 months, with the option to continue services month-to-month. KUS will provide travel expenses and City of Jackson or
Meter Vendor will provide data, materials, ancillary vendor-specific items, and project oversight.

KUS services to be performed

® & & % 0 & " ¢ @

Project implementation and oversight

Mitigation and service of any non-responsive endpoints or meters
Crew management

QA Audits

Programming and Register Swaps

Network Mitigation

Node Swaps

Radio Reading Services

Hot Rod Installation

KUS to provide

Knowledgeable PM with City of Jackson Training
Basic tools

Office support

Travel included in pricing

City of Jackson or Meter Vendor to provide

All vendor specific materials
o Nodes, brackets, gaskets, TTLs, etc.

®  Project oversight
e  All project data and materials
e Access to necessary programming devices required for services
- Pricing Chart —
Line Item Description Price Each Qty Total Line Price
1 Month Pricing - Junior PM Deployment $ 12,200.00 12| 8 146,400.00
Additional Technician $  7,000.00 TBD | TBD

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Mike Cutrone
Vice President

Keystone Utility Systems

Tuesday, September 15, 2020



—
T L

i

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH
YOLANDA WILSON, MD D/B/A JACKSON PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES TO PROVIDE
HEALTHCARE INFORMATION SERVICES TO THE CITY OF JACKSON,

MISSISSIPPIL. (KIDD, LUMUMBA)

WHEREAS, the Bluegreen Alliance Foundation has awarded the City of Jackson,
Mississippi (“City”) funds to implement programs that will measurably reduce babies’ exposure
to toxic chemicals in the first 1000 days of development; and

WHEREAS, the Bluegreen Alliance Foundation requires all funded recipients to evaluate
and report on the effectiveness of its programming; and

WHEREAS, it is the best interest of the City to hire an independent agent/agency to
provide certain services to ensure the effectiveness of the program; and

WHEREAS, Yolanda Wilson, MD d/b/a Jackson Pediatric Associates is capable and
qualified to provide healthcare information services, conduct an evaluation, and prepare a report
as required by the Bluegreen Alliance Foundation.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to execute and submit an
agreement with Yolanda Wilson, MD d/b/a Jackson Pediatric Associates in an amount not to
exceed One Thousand Dollars ($1,000) for the provision of healthcare information services
evaluation, and preparation of a report as required by The Bluegreen Alliance Foundation related
to its collaboration with the Bright Cities Program of Healthy Babies Bright Futures.

(Kidd, Lumumba)



ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

"POINTS

| 1. | Brief Dmription/Purp(Ee

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

DATE: 9/22/20

COMMENTS

| Order authorizes an agreement with Yolanda Wilson MD dba Jackson Pediatric

Associates to provide healthcare information services to the City of Jackson.

l‘ 2. | Public Policy Initiative Quality of Life
o0  Youth & Education Youth and Education
©  Crime Prevention
O Changes in City Government
©O  Neighborhood Enhancement
| ©  Economic Development
| © Infrastructure and Transportation
| ©  Quality of Life -
3. | Who will be affected Parents of infants to 2 year old
4. | Benefits
. | - | Educational S
5. Schedule
(Beginning date) Upon approval
(Completion date) P PP
6. | Location: ' Citywide -
‘ Ward:
CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)

Project limits if applicable
|
I o Mayor’s Office
o City Department
o Consultant

7. ;Acﬁonﬁplementedvy: =

Department of Human and Cultural Services

'8, | COST

|
| 9. Source of Funding
o General Fund
¢ Enterprise
o Grant
o Bond

$1,000.00

| Bluegreen Alliance Foundation Grant

Healthy Babies Bright Futures

10, ! EBO participation
|

340 433 65 6419

ABE 0% WAIVER yes _ no ___N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no __ NA
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A

NABE % WAIVER yes no N/A




Department of Human and Cultural Services 1000 Metrocenter, Suite 101
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMO

TO: The Honorahle Chokwe Antar Lumumba
Mayor

FROM: Dr. Adriane Dorsey Kidd, Director
Department of Human and Cultural Services

DATE: September 21, 2020

SUBJECT: ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH YOLANDA WILSON,
MD DBA JACKSON PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES TO PROVIDE HEALTHCARE INFORMATION SERVICES TO THE

CITY OF JACKSON.

This agenda item authorizes the execution of a contractual agreement with Yolanda Wilson MD dba
Jackson Pediatric Associates to provide healthcare information services to the City of Jackson in
accordance with terms, conditions and compensation mutually agreed upon by the parties.

Should you desire additional information, please do not hesitate to notify me.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Strect
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779~, -~

Tefephone: (601)960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH YOLANDA WILSON, MD D/B/A JACKSON
PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES TO PROVIDE HEALTHCARE
INFORMATION SERVICES TO THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI is
legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

)

\ \(m; N, Ciry Attorney Date
~Allen, Special Assistant to City Attornm

A



Y

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH DR.
PAMELA SCOTT D/B/A SCOTT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, LLC TO PROVIDE
BREASTFEEDING EDUCATION INFORMATION SERVICES TO THE CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPL. (KIDD, LUMUMBA)

WHEREAS, the Bluegreen Alliance Foundation has awarded the City of Jackson,
Mississippi (“City™) funds to implement programs that will measurably reduce babies’ exposure
to toxic chemicals in the first 1000 days of development; and

WHEREAS, the Bluegreen Alliance Foundation requires all funded recipients to evaluate
and report on the effectiveness of its programming; and

WHEREAS, it is the best interest of the City to hire an independent agent/agency to
provide certain services to ensure the effectiveness of the program; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Pamela Scott d/b/a Scott Professional Services, LLC is capable and
qualified to provide breastfeeding education information services, conduct an evaluation, and
provide a report as required by the Bluegreen Alliance Foundation.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to execute and submit an
agreement with Dr. Pamela Scott d/b/a Scott Professional Services, LLC in an amount not to
exceed Four Hundred Dollars ($400.00) for the provision of breastfeeding education information
services required by The Bluegreen Alliance Foundation related to its collaboration with the Bright
Cities Program of Healthy Babies Bright Futures.

(Kidd, Lumumba)



ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

POINTS
1. Brief Description/Purpose

2. | Public Policy Initiative
0  Youth & Education
| 0  Crime Prevention

Economic Development

OO0 O0OCO

! Quality of Life
| 3. | Who will be affected

Changes in City Government
Neighborhood Enkancement

Infrastructure and Transportation

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

DATE: 9/21/2020

COMMENTS

| Order authorizes an agreement with Dr. Pamela Scott dba Scott Professional
Services, LLC to provide breastfeeding education information to the City of

Jackson,

| Quality of Life

| Residents ages newborn to two-year-old

4. Benefits
! ¢ Education )
| 5, | Schedule
(Beginning date) Uvon aproval
(Completion date) pon app:
6. | Location: Citvwide - B

|  Ward:
CITYWIDE (yes or no)
] (area)
Project limits if applicable

7. Action implemented by:
’ o Mayor’s Office
o City Department
o Consultant

|
o

9, | Source of i‘undiné
o General Fund
o Enterprise

o Grant
o Bond
Other

10. | EBO participation

Department of Human and Cultural Services

$400.00

Bluegreen Alliance Foundation Grant
Healthy Babies Bright futures

340433 65 6419
ABE % WAIVER  yes _
AABE % WAIVER  yes
WBE % WAIVER yes
HBE % WAIVER yes
| NABE % WAIVER yes __

no
no
no
no
no

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A




Department of Human and Cultural Services 1000 Metrocenter, Suvite 101
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMO

TO: The Honorable Chokwe Antar Lumumba

Mayor
|

FROM: Dr. Adriane Dorey Kidd, Director
Department of Human and Cultural Services

DATE: September 21, 2020

SUBIECT: ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH DR. PAMELA SCOTT
DBA SCOTT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, LLC TO PROVIDE BREASTFEEDING EDUCATION INFORMATION

TO THE CITY OF JACKSON.

This agenda item authorizes the execution of a contractual agreement with Dr. Pamela Scott dba Scott
Professional Services, LLC to provide breastfeeding education information to the City of Jackson in
accordance with terms, conditions and compensation mutually agreed upon by the parties.

Should you desire additional information, please do not hesitate to notify me.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capito] Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH DR. PAMELA SCOTIT D/B/A SCOTT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, LLC TO PROVIDE BREASTFEEDING
EDUCATION INFORMATION SERVICES TO THE CITY OF JACKSON,
MISSISSIPPI is legatly %{ﬁcient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

o il . (]S /2w
d, City Attorney Date

en;-Special-dssistant to City Aﬂorneym%

Monica D. A



A A}

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH" DR,
CINDY AYERS ELLIOTT DBA FOOTPRINT FARMS, LLC TO PROVIDE FRESH
FOOD AND PRODUCE TO THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPL (KIDD,

LUMUMBA)

WHEREAS, the Bluegreen Alliance Foundation has awarded the City of Jackson,
Mississippi (“City™) funds to implement programs that will measurably reduce babies’ exposure
to toxic chemicals in the first 1000 days of development; and

WHEREAS, the Bluegreen Alliance Foundation requires all funded recipients to evaluate
and report on the effectiveness of its programming; and

WHEREAS, it is the best interest of the City to hire an independent agent/agency to
provide certain services to ensure the effectiveness of the program; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Cindy Ayers Elliott d/b/a Footprint Farms, LLC is capable and qualified
to provide fresh food and produce as contemplated by the Bluegreen Alliance Foundation.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to execute and submit an
agreement with Dr. Cindy Ayers Elliott d/b/a Footprint Farms, LLC in an amount not to exceed
Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000) for the provision of fresh food and produce as contemplated by
The Bluegreen Alliance Foundation related to its collaboration with the Bright Cities Program of

Healthy Babies Bright Futures.

1

(Kidd, Lumumba)



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET
DATE: 9/25/2020
" POINTS [ COMMENTS )
1. Brief Description/Purpose Order authorizes an agreement with Dr. Cindy Ayers Elliot dba Footprint Farms,
LLC to provide fresh food to the City of Jackson.
2. | Public Policy Initiative Quality of Life
¢  Youth & Education
O  Crime Prevention
O  Changes in City Government
0  Neighborhood Enhancement
¢  Economic Development
O Infrastructure and Transportation
O Quality of Life - | -
3. ‘Who will be affected Residents ages newborn to two-year-old
4. | Benefits o
B Healthy foods
5. Schedule
(Beginning date) Upon approval
| (Completion date)
6. | Location: — Eitywide -
Ward:
CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)
Project limits if applicable

7. | Action implemented by:

i ' o Mayor’s Office Department of Human and Cultural Services
o City Department
o Consultant

\

8. | COST ;
| | $2000.00
‘9. | Source of Funding Bluegreen Alliance Foundation Grant
| o e Tund Healthy Babies Bright futures
o Enterprise
B 340 433 65 6419
o Bond
Other
|
' 10. | EBO participation | ABE B %  WAIVER yes  no _ NA
| AABE %  WAIVER yes _ no __ N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes  no ___ N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes  no _ N/A

NABE % WAIVER  yes no N/A



1000 Metrocenter, Suite 101
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Human and Cultural Services

MEMO

T0: The Honorable Chokwe Antar Lumumba
Mayor

FROM: Dr. Adriane Dorsey Kidd, Director @

Department of Human and Cultural Services

DATE: September 25, 2020

SUBJECT: ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH DR. CINDY AYERS
ELLIOTT DBA FOOTPRINT FARMS, LLC TO PROVIDE FRESH FOOD TO THE CITY OF JACKSON.

This agenda item authorizes the execution of a contractual agreement with Dr. Cindy Ayers Elliott dba
Footprint Farms, LLC to provide fresh food to the City of Jackson in accordance with terms, conditions

and compensation mutually agreed upon by the parties.

Should you desire additional information, please do not hesitate to notify me.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601)960-1799
Facsimile; (601) 9601756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH DR. CINDY AYERS ELLIOTT DBA FOOTPRINT
FARMS, LL.C TO PROVIDE FRESH FOOD AND PRODUCE TO THE CITY
OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS

Date

Tim Cinv A

Tssistant to City Attome% @{, g f



~ ~ 8%
ORDER AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION TO NORTH - ‘/"}_—

MISSISSIPPI EDUCATION CONSORTIUM CHILD CARE CLEAN + PROGRAM FOR\\
PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT AND CLEANING AND SANITIZING ™

SUPPLIES.

WHEREAS, the North Mississippi Education Consortium has issued a request for grant
applications from childcare facilities to provide funding under the Child Care Clean + Program;

and

WHEREAS, the submission of a grant application to North Mississippi Education
Consortium Child Care Clean + Program will be based on the number of applicants that meet the

requirements; and

WHEREAS, if selected, the City of Jackson, Mississippi’s (“City of Jackson™) Early
Childhood Centers (Jones and Westside locations) will receive a credit to spend on personal
protection equipment, and cleaning and sanitizing supplies. There will not be any funds awarded;

and
WHEREAS, the City is not required to provide a match; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Human and Cultural Services recommends the submission
of a grant application to the North Mississippi Education Consortium’s Child Care Clean +
Program on behalf of the City of Jackson, Mississippi.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to execute and submit a
grant application, as well as any and all documents necessary, to the North Mississippi Education
Consortium’s Child Care Clean + Program on behalf of the City of Jackson, Mississippi’s Early
Childhood Development Centers (Jones and Westside locations).

(KIDD, LUMUMBA)

r-Yri3

;%4’&
%



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 9-18-2020
DATE

POINTS '  COMMENTS

‘1. Brief Description/Purpose

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION TO NORTH MISSISSIPPI
EDUCATION CONSORTIUM CHILD CARE CLEAN + PROGRAM FOR PPE’S AND CLEANING AND
! SANITIZING SUPPLIES.

2. Publlc Pohcy Initiative
Youth & Education Quality of Life
Crime Prevention |
Changes in City Government
4. Neighborhood Enhancement

W=
b

a2 CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) |

5. Economic Development
' 6. Infrastructure and Transportation
[ | 7. Quality of Life | — - S . .
3. | 'Who will be affected

All children enrolled in the City of Jackson early Childhood Development Program
(Jones & Westside)

4 Benefits | The grant will assist with continuing to provide a safe environment

- - - I g —

5. [ Schedule (beginning date) | Upon approval

I S — — - — —

‘ 6. | Location: |

= WARD [ ..
‘ Citywide

= Project limits if applicable

. ‘ Action implemented by:
= City Department —

!
s Consultant 3

Human and Cultural Services Department
Early Childhood Development

8. COST [0

9. Source of Fundmg ’ —
=  General Fund | North Mississippi Education Consortium Grant

= Grant |:|
= Bond 1
s Other —
10. EBO partlclpatlon ABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes _ mno _ N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes _  no N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes  no N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes _ 1o ___  N/A

Revised 2-04



Department of Human and Cultural Services 1000 Metrocenter, Suite 101
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMO

TO: The Honorable Chokwe/l_\gtar Lumumba

Mayor W )
N\
FROM: Dr. Adriane DorseyM Director

Department of Human and Cultural Services

DATE: September 18, 2020

SUBJECT: ORDER REQUESTING PERMISSION TO APPLY FOR GRANT FROM NORTH MISSISSIPPI
EDUCATION CONSORTIUM CHILD CARE CLEAN + PROGRAM TO OBTAIN PPE’S CLEANING AND
SANITIZING SUPPLIES.

We are requesting permission to apply for a grant from North Mississippi Education Consortium Child
Care Clean + Program for (Jones and Westside ECDC). No money will be awarded.

Should you desire additional information, please do not hesitate to notify me.



-
s,

Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street %‘ 5
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207- 2‘17
Telephone: (601) 960-1799 \/

Facsimile: (601) 960-1756 %z'(\
N

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

%

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT
APPLICATION TO NORTH MISSISSIPPI EDUCATION CONSORTIUM
CHILD CARE CLEAN + PROGRAM FOR PERSONAL PROTECTIVE
EQUIPMENT AND CLEANING AND SANITIZING SUPPLIES is legally

sufficient for place: m{—mﬁ OVUS Agenda.

_ L 10/2 /20
Ho it Date

iv, Special Assistant to City Attorney M

Monica D A



75,
R \._‘ /(’"

\\
ORDER RATIFYING THE REVISED RESOLUTION OF THE C]T \OF ;g}
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI REQUESTING THE DEPARTMENT OF ‘;{2’9
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION ADOPT A RESOLUTION TO \
DECLARE THE NECESSITY FOR ISSUANCE OF STATE GENERAL N

OBLIGATION BONDS

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson, Mississippi (“City of Jackson”) voted
to approve a resolution by the Mayor of Jackson requesting the Department of
Finance and Administration adopt a resolution to declare the necessity for
issuance of state general obligation bonds; and

WHEREAS, resolution addressed funding to assist the City of Jackson
with the renovation of the Russell C Davis Planetarium; and

WHEREAS, the original resolution was not accepted by the Department
of Finance and Administration due to the lack of information regarding the
estimated project completion; and

WHEREAS, the Cultural Services Division was notified on Friday,
October 2, 2020 at 12:27 PM of the need to change the information and resubmit
by 1:30 PM the same day; and

WHEREAS, the resolution was revised, approved by Legal, resigned by
the necessary parties, and resubmitted in the allotted time frame,

IT 1S, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the revised resolution of the City of
Jackson sent to the Department of Finance and Administration regarding the issuance of
state general obligation bonds for the renovation of the planetarium is hereby ratified.

(KIDD, LUMUMBA)



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 10/5/20
DATE
POINTS ) " COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description/Purpese
Order Ratifying the revised resolution for the Department of Finance and
Administration to include the estimated project completion.
2. | Public Policy Initiative )
1. Youth & Educatien
g. ghﬂ:ne Prrvzni:lyon Quality of Life
. }: | .
LR "”'rm WG" ‘n'"““““ Youth & Education
5. Ecomomic Development
6. Infrastructure and Tramsportation
7.  Qualiy of Life
3. | Who will be affected
Students and citizens in the City of Jackson
4. | Benefits
Funds for our Planetarium renovation.
S. | Schedule (beginning date)
6. | Location: o
» WARD Citywide
=  CITYWIDE (yes or no) (ares)
= Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by: -
=  City Department X Department of Human and Cultural Services
=  Consultant
8. COST
$0
9. | Source of Funding
= General Fund I:'
=  Grant
= Bond
=  Other ﬁ
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER  yes no NA
AABE % WAIVER yes no “N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes no N/A
HBE % WAIVER  yes no N/A
NABE % WAIVER  ves no N/A

Revised 2-04




Department of Human and Culiural Services 1000 Metrocenter, Suite 101
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba

FROM: Adriane Dorsey-Kidd, Director @
Department of Human and Cultural Services

DATE: October 5, 2020

SUBJECT: Order Ratifying the Planetarium Renovation Bond Bill Revised
Resolution

The Cultural Division was notified on Friday, October 2, 2020 at 12:05 PM to contact the
Department of Finance and Administration (“DFA”) regarding out resolution passed on
September 30, 2020. DFA notified the Division over the phone at 12:27 PM that the
resolution had been “altered” from what they sent over and requested, and that we needed
to have a corrected resolution to them by 1:30 PM that same day. The “altered”
information was the removal of the estimated project completion. We had the language
added, resigned, and resubmitted at 1:13 PM. This order ratifies the revisions. '

AK/fdi



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY “%,.,

This ORDER RATIFYING THE REVISED RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF. %
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI REQUESTING THE DEPARTMENT OF - 4
FINANCE ADMINISTRATION ADOPT A RESOLUTION TO DECLARE

THE NECESSITY FOR ISSUANCE OF STATE GENERAL OBLIGATION

BONDS is legdlly §h\fﬁcient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

| | 10/6).2)
Timothy-Howard, Tiiy Attorney Date
Monica D. Alten, Special Assistant / %—'




RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF JACKSON REQUESTING THE
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION TO
ADOPT A RESOLUTION TO DECLARE THE NECESSITY FOR
ISSUANCE OF STATE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson has undertaken a project as defined in
Section 40 of House Bill 1730, 2020 Regular Legislative Session, to assist in
paying the costs associated with renovating the Russell C. Davis Planetarium,
(hereinafter “the Project”), with an anticipated completion date of April of 2022;
and

WHEREAS, during the 2020 Regular Legislative Session, House Bill 1730
was approved and sent to the Governor; and

WHEREAS, Section 40 of House Bill 1730, 2020 Regular Legislative
Session, authorizes the issuance of State General Obligation Bonds, in an
amount not to exceed $1,000,000.00 to provide funding to assist the City of
Jackson with the Project; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson has now determined that there is a
necessity to request that these bonds be issued and the proceeds thereof
disbursed to the City of Jackson.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF JACKSON
that, pursuant Section 40 of House Bill 1730, 2020 Regular Legislative
Session, the Department of Finance and Administration will adopt a resolution
to be presented to the State Bond Commission declaring the necessity for the
issuance of $1,000,000.00 in General Obligation Bonds to assist the City of
Jackson with the Project for the purpose as stated in paragraph one; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and/or Clerk of the City of
Jackson is hereby authorized to represent the City of Jackson in all dealings
with the Department of Finance and Administration and/or the State Bond
Commission and to assist in the issuance of said bonds in any manner that is
required.

SO RESOLVED this the 2nd of October, 2020.
City of Jackson

By: £
Chokwe Antar{umumba, Mayor
Ten

ATTEST:

f A -
Aol trwn
(#Angela Hards, City Clerk




Office of the Mayot
Chokwe A. Lumumba, Mayor of the City of Jackson

219 South Presidant Screer
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

September 16, 2020

Gilda Reyes, Director

Bond Advisory Division

MS Department of Finance and Administration
Post Office Box 267

Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0267

Re: Declaration of necessity to issue bonds

Dear Mrs. Reyes:

Section 40 of House Bill 1730, 2020 Regular Legislative Session, (hereinafter “the
Project”), authorizes the issuance of $1,000,000 in State General Obllgatnon Bonds to
provide funds to assist the City of Jackson in paying the costs associated with the
Project.

By this letter, we are declaring the necessity for the issuance of said bonds, and thus,
request that you include the $1,000,000 in the Resolution of the Department of Finance
and Administration (*"DFA") for the bond sale. Additionally, enclosed is a resolution
adopted by the City of Jackson and a completed W-9 Form.

We understand that once the bonds are issued and the proceeds are available, we will
execute a Funding Grant Agreement (‘FGA") between us and the DFA detailing the
specific requirements for expenditure as authorized by the legislation, in addition to
submitting a lefter requesting the transfer of proceeds, both of which documents will be
provided to us by the DFA.

Should you need additional information, please contact Angela Harris at 601-960-1137
or via email at aharris@city jackson.ms.us.

Sincerely,

Y M5 i /

—7 '\1&*; 1/
Chokwe Antar Lumu /;ﬁha’ myor/ /(e.#’




ORDER ADOPTING A REVISED CITYWIDE RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE
FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPL

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi passed a
Resolution adopting a citywide records retention schedule for the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, in July 2020, the Mississippi Department of Archives and History revised
the State of Mississippi’s retention schedule; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the State of Mississippi’s “Records Retention
Schedules for Municipalities: General Schedules”, as set forth by the State of Mississippi, comply
with federal and state statutes and generally accepted records management practices for the

retention and destruction of City records; and

WHEREAS, the adoption of the same is in the best interests of the City of Jackson, in
order to facilitate the orderly and efficient transfer, retention, and destruction of its records.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the City of Jackson, Mississippi, hereby adopts
the State of Mississippi’s “Records Retention Schedules for Municipalities: General Schedules”

as its revised citywide records retention schedule.

40

Agenda Item # |
Date: October 13, 2020
By: A. Harris. Lumumba




MEMORANDUM

Department of Municipal Clerk
(601) 960-1035

TO: Honorable Chokwe Antar Lumumba, Mayor

FROM:  Angela Harris, City Clerk
DATE: September 28, 2020

RE: Revised Citywide Retention Schedule for the City of Jackson

The Department of Municipal Clerk is adhering to Section 39-5-9, Mississippi Code of 1972, as
amended to follow the procedure whereby certain public records which have served their
purpose are no longer required, may be destroyed and the destruction of said records will not
interfere with the services and functionality of the City. The attached order signifies the
adoption of the State of Mississippi Records Retention Schedules for Municipalities General
Schedules in order to facilitate the orderly and efficient transfer, retention, and destruction of the
records of the City of Jackson.

The Department of Archives and History has revised the State of Mississippi Records Retention
Schedules for Municipalities General Schedules by record type, each type of record and their
respective retention periods.

Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions.



,
7/
_?(.( 4
Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Strest
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile; (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER ADOPTING A REVISED CITYWIDE RECORDS RETENTION
SCHEDULE FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI is legally
sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

l8)()zp

~ Date







ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR'’S SUBMISSION AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE
FY 2019 MISSISSIPPI OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY GRANT PROGRAM APPLICATION (402),
ADMINISTRATED BY THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY IN

THE AMOUNT OF $500,000.00.

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson has been granted the opportunity to apply and receive for the fiscal year 2021
Mississippi Office of Highway Safety Grant and Implementation administered by the State of Mississippi Department of

Public Safety; and

WHEREAS, the 2021 Mississippi Office of Highway Safety Grant and Implementation Program requires no
matching funds; and

WHEREAS, the grant will assist the City of Jackson Police Department with the Community Policing concept,
overtime to increase arrest in Occupant Protection, Seatbelts, DUI’s, Child Restraint, and Click It or Ticket for Police
Officer. The grant will also, provide the team with necessary support for the police department.

IT IS, HEREBY, ORDERED that the Mayor’s is authorized to submit an application for the 2021 Mississippi
Officer of Highway Safety and the Department of Public Safety Grant and Implementation.

IT IS FURTHERED ORDERED that the Mayor or his designee be authorized to execute any and all
documents necessary for the acceptance and administration of said grant if it is awarded.
APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

By: DAVIS, LUMUMBA



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

September 17, 2021

DATE
| POINTS o COMMENTS 1
| 1. | Brief Description/Purpose Order Authorizing The Mayor’s submission and acceptance of the FY 2021
' | MOHS Mississippi Office of Highway Safety Grant application (402)
administrated by the State of Mississippi Department of Public Safety, in the
| amount of $500,000.00,
2. | Public Policy Initiative Crime Prevention o - o
Youth & Education
Crime Prevention
Changes in City Government
Neighborhood Enhancement
Economic Development
Infrastructure and Transportation '
‘ Quality of Life -
| 3. | Who will be affected City of Jackson S 1 ]
4, | Benefits |
| To improve the safety and well-being of the citizens of Jackson. |
_ | N — _
5. | Schedule (beginning date) | ‘
| As per grant guidelines
6. | Location:
i WARD ALL WARDS '
CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) CITY WIDE and Surrounding areas.
| Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by: - o : -
City Department - | Jackson Police Department
Consultant -
_I f 1
8. | COST i
| Grant Funds with no matching funds required.
| = — — - =
9. | Source of Funding
General Fund - State of Mississippi Department of Public Safety, MOHS .
Grant jia] ‘ ‘
Bond 4
| Other —]
1
' 10. | EBO participation ABE B % WAIVER yes  no __ N/A ‘
‘AABE =====Z020% WAIVER yes _ no N/A ‘
| WBE % WAIVER yes  no N/A ‘
J‘ HBE - % WAIVER yes __ no __N/A ‘
| | NABE % WAIVER yes  no N/A ‘ i




327 East Pascagoula Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Jackson Police Department

MEMORANDUM

To:  Chokwe A. Lumumba, Mayor
From: James Davis, Chief of Police
Date: September 17,2021

Subject: FY 2021 State of Mississippi Department of Public Safety and Mississippi Office of
Highway Safety Grant and Implementation Program

The City of Jackson Police Department has been granted the opportunity to apply and receive a grant
from the FY 2021 State of Mississippi Department of Public Safety and the Mississippi Office of
Highway Safety Grant and Implementation Program. Funds through this award will be used to assist
the City of Jackson Police Department with the Community Policing concept, overtime to increase
arrest in Occupant Protection, Seatbelts, DUI’s, Child Restraint, and Click It or Ticket for Police
Officer. -

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (g)l) 960-1756
o

P
~ O&
AN e
.

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR’S SUBMISSION AND ACCEPTANCE OF
THE FY 2019 MISSISSIPPI OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY GRANT PROGRAM
APPLICATION (402), ADMINISTRATED BY THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY IN THE AMOUNT OF $500,000.00 is legally
suffigient for placerment in NOVUS Agenda.
N3/

“Timoth W\ Attormey Date
James on, Deputy City Attorney__ Ha~




\7.

Pagei,\,.'ﬁ'

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT TO VARIOUS VENDORS FOR
THE JACKSON ZOO FROM OCTOBER 1, 2020 THROUGH SEPTEMBER

30, 2021 (WARD 5) (HARRIS,

LUMUMBA)

WHEREAS, the governing authorities of the City of Jackson, Mississippi provided authority

on January 28, 2019 to negotiate with the ZoOceanarium Group, LLC to provide operations and
maintenance for the Jackson Zoo; and

WHEREAS, negotiations are still ongoing; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Parks and Recreation desires to retain current vendors to

ensure they are paid timely and expeditiously for a variety of services necessary to ensure continuous
care of animals, staff and maintenance needs are met, at the Jackson Zoo, while negotiations between

the City and ZoOceanarium continue; and

October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2021, as follows:

WHEREAS, said Jackson Zoo vendors (without contracts), shall provide services from

of MS

i

JACKSON Z0OO VENDORS - (WITHOUT CONTRACTS)
Vendor Name Business Type Account Number
1. | AirGas USA Oxygen for Animal Medical 001-498.00-6419
Payments not to exceed $1,20000 | Procedures B
2. | All About Animals Veterinary Contract Veterinarian 001-498.00-6419
Clinic
Payments not to exceed
| $31,900.00 N ) B -
3. | Aloha Lock & Key Locksmith 001-498.00-6214
| Payments not to exceed $500.00 | B - i
4. | Animal Health Products | Animal Medical Supplies 001-498.00-6212
Payments not to exceed $700.00 - - - ]
5. | Bionic Bait Feed Products 001-498.00-6214
| 'Payments not to exceed $6,000.00 - -
- 6. | Bob’'s Pool Service Agquatic Exhibit Supplies | 001-498.00-6419
Payments not to exceed $1,500.00 | -
7. | Boehringer Ingelheim Animal Animal Medication 001-498.00-6213
Health USA |
| | Payments not to exceed $1,000.00 B J
8. | Centaman POS System | 001-498.00-6419
Payments not to exceed
\ $12,000.00 o B - _
| 9, | Central Nebraska Packing Feed Products 001-498.00-6214
| Payments not to exceed
| $27,000.00 ‘ |
‘ 10. | Comcast Business | Cable/Network Services | 001-498.00-6419
| Payments not to exceed $3,500.00 - o
| 11. | Computer Management Service TT Services 001-498.00-6419

Payments not to exceed $2,500.00

P&R_jacksan Zoo Vendom_%@/ﬂ] /20 thru 09/30/21: 08-24-20



Page20f 8

JACKSON ZOO VENDORS - (WITHOUT CONTRACTS)

| Vendor Name ‘ Business Type Account Number—|
12.| Covetrus North America | Animal Medical Supplies 001-498.00-6212 |
} '_Pg_\-_ ments not to exceed $1,500.00 - |
13. | Digital X-Ray Service Animal X-Rays 001-498.00-6419
Payments not to exceed $500.00 - ]
14. | eMaint Enterprises Maintenance Work Order Software 001-498.00-6419 |
| Payments not to exceed $3,800.00 | B i - B ‘
15. | Federal Express Ship Animal Supplies 001-498.00-6419
| Payments not to exceed $1,500.00 | -
16. | First Veterinary Supply " Animal Medical Supplies 001-498.00-6212
| Payments not to exceed $900.00 B |
17. | Freedom Outreach Ranch Guest Entertainment 001-498.00-6419
Payments not to exceed $1,000.00 i - J
18. | Freedom Ranch Wildlife Center Wildlife education and outreach 001-498.00-6419 |
Payments not to exceed $5,000.00 ~ program. B '
"~ 19,/ Grainger |  Maintenance Supplies 001-498.00-6419
_| Payments not to exceed $1,500.00 - i B _
20. | Hinds County Tax Collector License Plates | 001-498.00-6419
| Payments not to exceed $250.00 B ]
21. | HMS Zoo Diets Feed Products 001-498.00-6214
Payments not to exceed
$14,000.00 ) -
' 22.| Jackson Business Systems Office Supplies - 001-498.00-6419
Payments not to exceed $2,500.00
23, | Jacobson Iﬁta)mpany Gift Shop Inventory 001-498.00-6419 |
Payments not to exceed $3,000.00
| 24, | Jones Refrigeration | Repair Animal Food Cooler and 001-498.00-6419
| Payments not to exceed $7,500.00 Freezer -
25. | Living Reptile Museum Guest Entertainment 001-498.00-6419
1 | Payments not to exceed $1,200.00 g pm 5
' 26. | McGraw Gotta Go Hand Sanitizer Stations 001-498.00-6419
Payments not to exceed $2,500.00
27.| McRoberts Sales Company Feed Products 001498.00-6214 |
Payments not to exceed $6,000.00 '. S J
28. | Merchants Feed Service | Feed Products 001-498.00-6214 |
Payments not to exceed |
| $20,000.00 | 8
29, | Millbrook Cricket Farm, Inc. ' Feed Products 001-498.00-6214
Payments not to exceed $1,500.00 | - _!
30.| MSPet & Livestock, LLC Feed Products 001-498.00-6214
Payments not to exceed
$18,33200 v -
31. | MS Vet. Research & Diagnostic i Perform Medical Testing and 001-498.00-6212
Lab Necropsies for Animals |
Pay ments not to exceed $2,50000 | - '
32.| NASCO Animal Care Supplies 001-498.00-6212
: | Payments not to exceed $1,000.00 | - | _
~ 33.| Neopost B | Postage - | 001-498.00-6419

P&R_jJackson Zoo Vendors_10/01/20 thru 09/30/21: 08-24-20




[
|

JACKSON ZOO VEN DORS (WITHOUT CONTRACT S)

Page3of8

.

Vendor Name

Payments not to excggci $500.00

| Seafood/Meat Proce_s_sing Distributor |

Busmess Type

34. | Northern Ocean Marine
| Payments not to exceed $4,000.00
’ 35. | NovaTime Time Clock
| Payments not to exceed $1,200.00 | - -
36. | Old South Office Supplies T Gift Shop Supplies
Payments not to exceed $500.00
37. | Payments not to exceed Animal Cleaning and Janitorial
B $16,000.00 - Supplies -
38, | Pennington & Trim Alarm Alarm Services
Services, Inc. |
| Payments not to exceed $1,200.00 -
39. | Petco Animal Food / Supplies
Payments not to exceed $2,000.00
II 40, | Petsmart Animal Food / Supplies
Payments not to exceed $2,000.00
' 41.| Pitney Bowes : ‘ Postage
Pavments not to exceed $500.00 -
42, | P-Patch Bird Feed Products
| Payments not to exceed $2,500.00 S )
43. | Radiation Detection Co. Wide range of X-ray measurement
| Payments not to exceed $2,500.00 _ devices. B
44. | Rhode Island Novelty Gift Shop Inventory
Payments not to exceed $7,500.00 |
| 45.| Robertson Produce Feed Products
Payments not to exceed
| $41,000.00 - - -
46. | Security Support Services Security Cameras
| Payments not to exceed $2,000.00 | - -
47.| Signs First , Zoo Signage
1 Payments not to exceed $600.00 |
48. | Southern Feed & Supply ' Feed Products
| Payments not to exceed $2,000.00 -
49, | Species 360 Animal Database
Payments not to exceed
l | $10,000.00
" B0. | Sunrise Fresh Produce Feed Products
Payments not to exceed
$10,000.00

51.

52.

53.

Telpro Communications
Payments not to exceed $4,200.00

* Repair Telephone/ Internet Lines

Terry L. Vandeventer

Payments not to exceed $5,000.00
Tommy Rodden

Payments not to exceed $2,500.00

snake programs.
Animal Food

| Account Number

001-498.00-6214

001-498.00-6419

001-498.00-6419
001-498.00-6213
001-498.00-6419

001-498.00-6214
001-498.00-6212

001-498.00-6214
001-498.00-6212

001-498.00-6419

001-498.00-6214

001-498.00-6419

001-498.00-6419

001-498.00-6214

001-498.00-6419
005-501.10-6419
001-498.00-6214

001-498.00-6419

001-498.00-6214

| 001-498.00-6419

Live education science and safety

001-498.00-6419

001-498.00-6214

P&R _Jackson Zoo Vendors_10/01/20 thru 09/30/21: 08-24-20




Paged of 8

| JACKSON ZOO VENDORS - (WITHOUT CONTRACTS)

| Vendor Name

54. | Tonight
Payments not to exceed $1,000.00

55.| U.S. Fish & Wildlife
Payments not to exceed $600.00

56. | Unifirst Corporation
Payments not to exceed $3,400.00

57. | United Postal Service (UPS)
Pavments not to exceed $1,500.00 |

58. United States Postal Service
(USPS)
| Payments not to exceed $350.00

59.| USDA APHIS Animal Care
Payments not to exceed $500.00

|_ 60.| VRL Laboratories

Payments not to exceed $500.00
61. | Warm & Fuzzy Toys
Payments not to exceed $2,500.00

62. :' Wilcher Farm
Payments not to exceed $3,300.00

63.| Wild Republic
Payments not to exceed $6,000.00 |

64. | Wildmorph Pythons
Payments not to exceed $2,000.00

Business Type Account Number
Gift Shop Inventory 001-498.00-6419
_________ ]| | —

Animal Permits [ 001-498.00-6419

Animal Care Uniforms 001-498.00-6419
Ship Animal Supplies f 001-498.00-6419

~ Ship Animal Supplies 001-498.00-6419 |
Animal Permits 001-498.00-6419
Animal Testing ~ 001-498.00-6419

Gift Shop Inventory 001-498.00-6419 |
Feed Products | 001-498.00-6214

Gift Shop Inventory 001-498.00-6419 |
~ Animal Food 001-498.00-6214

= _

WHEREAS, each vendor shall be paid up to and not to exceed the amounts listed above in the

chart.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the City is hereby authorized to make payments to the
above referenced Jackson Zoo vendors, in reference to all requests for payments necessary to ensure
continuous care of animals, staff and maintenance needs are met at the Jackson Zoo, not to exceed the
amounts listed in the following chart on a per vendor basis for a term period of October 1, 2020

through September 30, 2021:

JACKSON ZOO VENDORS - (WITHOUT CONTRACTS) |

' Vendor Name Business Type Account Number
1. | AirGas USA Oxygen for Animal Medical 001-498.00-6419
) Payments not to exceed $1,200.00 | ~ Procedures -
2. | All About Animals Veterinary | Contract Veterinarian 001-498.00-64